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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF GMR KAMALANGA ENERGY LIMITED a
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of GMR KAMALANGA
ENERGY LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2019, the
statement of Profit and Loss (including other Comprehensive Income), statement of changes in
equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the standalone financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information (hereinafter referred to as the ‘standalone financial statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the Act) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (‘Ind AS’) and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2019, the profit and total comprechensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows
for the year ended on that date.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act
and the Rules there-under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note No. 20(a) to the standalone financial statements for the year ended
March 31, 2019, regarding recognition of income relating to claims on coal cost pass through,
Busy Season Surcharge, Development Surcharge, add-on Premium and carrying cost
(Collectively called as Change in law claims) which is pending confirmation from Central
Electricity Regulatory Commission (CERC) in case of power purchase agreement (PPA) with
Bihar State Power (Holding) Company Limited (BSPHCL) [erstwhile Bihar State Electricity Board
(BSEB)] in view of the favourable order from APTEL dated December 21, 2018, Supreme Court
Judgement as referred to in the note and CERC Order in case of PTC India Limited (Haryana
Discoms). As legally advised, the management of the Company is virtually certain on receipt of
said change in law claims and has recognized the income of Rs. 1,211.26 Millions during the year
and Rs. 2,920.49 Millions up to March 31, 2019 from the date of scheduling of power to BSPHCL
under PPA. s
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Our opinion is not modified in respect of the aforesaid matters. A

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor's Report
Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of other information. The
other information comprises the information included in Board's Report including Annexure to
Board’s Report, but does not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor’s
report thereon. The report containing other information is expected to be made available to us
after the date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we
will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. When we read the report containing other information, if we conclude that there is a
material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged
with governance. We have nothing to reportin this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and
fair view of the financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes
in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act.
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statement that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, the Management is responsible for assessing
the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Management either

intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do
s0.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Standard on
Auditing (SAs) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these standalone financial statements. :

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the standalone
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements
in the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide these charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards. -

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we
give in the ‘Annexure A’, a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of
the Order, to the extent applicable. '

2. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as reguired by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

¢) the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Coemprehensive
Income, the Statement of Changes in Equity, the statement of Cash Fiows dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the
Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended:;

e) the matter described in the Emphasis of Matter paragraph above, in our cpinion,
may have an adverse effect on the functioning of the Company;

f) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March
31, 2019 and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act; ' ' ‘ B
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g) with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls .over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate report in ‘Annexure B’; and

h) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with the requirements of Section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the information
and explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its
managerial personnel during the year is in accordance with the provisions of
Section 197 of the Act.

i) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companics (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as
amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

i. the Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position to the extent quantifiable in its standalone financial statements -
Refer Note No. 32 to Note No. 34 to the standalone financial statements;

ii.  the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses. Refer Note No.
34 to the financial statements;

iii.  there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
‘ Education and Protection Fund by the Company. '

for CHATURVED! & SHAH LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number: 101720W / W100355

CAlert —

Chandan Lala
Partner
Membership Number: 035671

Place: Mumbai
Date: April 23,2019
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

In terms of the Annexure referred to in our report to the members of GMR Kamalanga Energy
Limited ('the Company’) on the standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019,
we report that:

i) a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipments.

b) The Company has not undertaken physical verification of Property, Plant and
Equipment (PPE) during the year. The Company has a regular programme of physical
verification of its PPE once in three years, in accordance with which, PPE was verified
during the previous financial year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification. In our opinion, such verification is reasonable having regard to the size of
the Company and the nature of its assets.

) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties
included in Property, plant and equipment are held in the name of the Company.

i)  The inventory has been physically verified by the management at regular intervals and in
our opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasonable. The discrepancies noticed on
physical verification of inventory as compared to book records were not material.

iii)  As per the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not granted any loans,
secured or unsecured to companies, firms, LLP’s or other parties listed in the register
maintained under Section 189 of the Act. Consequently requirements of paragraphs
3(iii)(a).(b) and (c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

iv] In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by the
Company, there are no loans, guarantees, and securities granted in respect of which
provisions of Section 185 of the Act are applicable and hence not commented upon. Further,
the Company is an infrastructure Company and accordingly section 186 of the Act is not

applicable. Consequently requirement of paragraph 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

v)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the provision
of paragraph 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. There are no orders from
Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any
Court or any other Tribunal.
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We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the company, pursuant to the

Rules made by the Central Government of India, the maintenance of cost records as
prescribed under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act and we are of the opinion that,
prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have
not, however, made a detailed examination of the records with a view to determine whether
they are accurate or complete.

vii)

¢)

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of the records of the Company, during the year the Company has
generally been regular in depositing the amounts deducted / accrued in the books of
account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including employee’s state insurance,
provident fund, income-tax, goods and service tax, sales tax, duty of customs, cess and
other material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities except
for electricity duty. As explained to us, during the year, the Company did not have any
dues on account of duty of excise.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed statutory

dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months except for
the following:

Name of the Nature of | Period to which Amount Remarks
Statute / Relevant Dues it pertains Payable
Authority (Rupees in
Millions)
Government of Electricity FY 2018-19 76.98 Not yet paid
Odisha Duty (April to August)

According to the information and explanation given to us and records of the Company,
there are no dues of income tax, goods and service tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of
customs, value added tax or cess or other material statutory dues which have not been
deposited on account of any dispute except the following:-

Nature of Nature of Period to Amceunt | Forum where dispute is
the Dues which it Demand pending
Statute pertains ed (Rs. in
Millions)
Odisha Entry Tax From 1,158.88* | Application with High
Entry Tax | levied on | 26.08.2008 to Court of Odisha to revive
Act, 1999 | imported 31.07.2012 the writ petition filed.
materials
-do- -do- From 114.71* | Application with High
01.08.2012 to Court of Odisha to revive
30.06.2013 the writ petition filed.
I
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Nature of | Nature of Period to Amount Forum where dispute is
the Dues which it Demanded pending
Statute pertains (Rs. in
Millions)
-do- -do- From 0.40* Application with High
01.07.2013 to Court of Odisha to revive
31.07.2013 the writ petition filed.
-do- -do- From 22.41* Application with High
01.08.2013 to Court of Odisha to revive
31.08.2014 the writ petition filed.
-do- -do- From 42.45* Application with High
01.09.2014 to Court of Odisha to revive
31.08.2015 the writ petition filed.
-do- -do- From 61.34* Application with High
01.09.2015 to Court of Odisha to revive
30.11.2016 the writ petition filed.
-do- -do- From 7.14* Application with High
01.12.2016 to Court of Odisha to revive
31.07.2017 the writ petition filed.
Income- | Demandu/s | FY 2008-09 0.05 Rectification application
tax Act, 201(1) and FY 2013-14 11.98 filed before the Assessing
1961 201(14) of FY 2015-16 0.04 Officer (TDS).
Income-tax )
Act, 1961

*-net of amount paid under protest amounting to Rs. 280.50 Millions.

viii) ~ According to the information and explanations given to us and records of the Company, the
Company during the year, has defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to banks,
however such defaults have been made good by the Company and there is no default
existing as on the balance sheet date. The Company doesn’t have any loans or borrowing
from financial institution.

ix)

Further, the Company has not issued any debentures to any party and has not taken any
loans from Government. ‘

According to the information and explanations given to us and records of the Company, the
Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year. Further, in our opinion and according to the
information and explanations given to us, on an overall basis, the term loans taken from
banks has been applied for the purpose for which it was raised.
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x)  During the course of our examination of books of account and records~of the Company,
carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and
according to the information and explanations given to us, we have not come across with
any material fraud by the Company or any fraud on the Company by its officers or
employees, noticed or reported during the year, nor have been informed of such case by the
Management.

xi)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has paid / provided for managerial remuneration
in accordance with the adequate approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read
with Schedule V to the Act.

xii)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

xiii)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been
disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

xiv)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company, during the year has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures.
Accordingly, paragraph 3(xiv) of the Order is not applicable.

xv)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions
with directors or persons connected with him as referred to Section 192 of the Act.
Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934. )

for CHATURVEDI & SHAH LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number : 101720W / W 100355

Lo v

Chandan Lala
Partner
Membership Number: 035671

Place: Mumbai
Date: April 23,2019

—
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ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 ef Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GMR Kamalanga
Energy Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the

accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under
the Act. :

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing
prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtai ning an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected déepend on the auditor’s judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. |

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting. -

Contd...2

2 " Continuation sheet...



CHATURVEDI [21 SHAH u#-

Chartered Accountants
20
Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting A

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
standalone financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes
those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of standalone financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance
with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition
of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the standalone financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as
at March 31, 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on

Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

for CHATURVEDI & SHAH LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Number : 101720W / W100355

Oty .

Chandan Lala
Partner
Membership Number: 035671

Place: Mumbai
Date: April 23,2019
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ERR Kamalaagd Endrgy Limited

CIN: LM0I0IKAZ00TPLCO44809 . i
Balance sheet as at March 31, 2019
Rupess in Milllon
Particulars Notes March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
ASSETS
Non-turrent assets
Praperty, plant and equipment s 56,159.66 = 58,673.63
Capital work in progress 2 1,380.60 1,382 50
Intzngible assate 3 448 592
Financial assets
Laans 4 166.95 245.19
Crther fingndal assets - 5 12093 17680
Cither nen-current assets 6 i75.99 39988
MOM-CUrrent tax assets (net) 19 10247 §6.48
Total non-turrent assets. 58,311.08 60,970.50
Current assets
Inventosias 7 1,588.27 703.97
Financial assets
Trade Receivables: B 790378 B,580.79
Cash and cash equivalents 9 7B5.67 S548.62
Bank batances tther than above 10 762.24 T7T3s
Loans 4 16.29 16.14
Other financial assets 5 2.086.94 2017.05
Other curren? assets & 2,124.96 1,758.00
Tatal current assets 15,268.15 12,401.91
TOTAL ASSETS 73,575.23 7337241
EQIUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
Eguity share capital il 1148734 2148734
Other pquity i2 [15,047 01} 115,613.18}
Total equity 6,440.33 5.874.16
LEABILITIES
MNan-curment liabilities
Financial Liakilitles
Borrowings 13 3557589 39,933.07
Other nan current Dabilities 16 - -
Gaueffiment Grints 17 3.438.31 3,663.43
Browigions 1B 126,49 119.21
Deferred tax liabifity {Net) 13 - -
Total non-current liabilities 43,140.69 43,715.71
Current lizbilities
Financial Liatilities
Barrowings 13 451704 4,601.12
Trade payables
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 1 2189 1313
Total nutstanding of creditors other than micro enterprisos and small enterprises 14 459557 £.153.59
Other financial labilities 15 5,681.96 5.BOS.61
Other current liabilifies 16 8.773.43 7.872.05
Gowernment Grants 17 225.12 125.1F
Provisicns 13 61,10 66.92
Tatal current labilities 23,998.21 23,782.54
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 73,579.23 ?.'.E‘.'t.ll
Significant accounting poficies 1 :
The accempanying notes form an integral part of the financisl statements.
Ay per our report of even date attached for and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
for Chaturvedi & Shah LLP GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
Chartered Accountants
Firrm Registration Number 11017200 f W100355
Cﬂ /. ,z .:.L.n"i'
e
q%‘_‘:i-«.\__._ o = =
Chandan Lala RameshR-Fai 5N Barde
Partner While-Timae Directar Director
hembership No.: 035671 - : DM D765 7400 DIN: 03140784

PFiyosa Mohanty
Chief Fingndal Officer

Flace! Musmias
Date: Agsid 23, 2019

Fiace: New Dalm
Date: April 23, 2019




GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
CIN: L0101 KAZDO7PLODG4809
Statement of profit and loss for the year ended Mareh 31, 2019
Rupeesin Million

Particulars Motes March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
REVENUE
Revenue from operations 0 21,553.92 19,855.90
Cther income 21 1,826.05 74535
Total Revenue 23,719.97 20,641.15
EXAPENSES
Cost of fue! consumed i 1171257 5,458.87
Power purchases 23 . S76.62
Employes benefit expenses 24 477371 485.55
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 25 3,028.20 3.001.65
Finance costs 26 5,660 84 583100
Other expenses 27 2,313.91 2,080.55
Total Expenses 23,213.63 21,484.24
Profit/f{Loss) before tax 566.34 (B43.09)
Tax axpense
LCurrent tax 15 = .
Deferrad tax 1% 006 (67.77)
Profit/{Loss) for the period 566.28 [775.32)
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods
Re-measurement gaims [losses) on defined benefit plans 8 [0.17) [2.44)
Incame tay effact 12 0.06 0.83
Other comprehensive income/{expenses) for the year, net of tax {011) [1.61)
Total comprehensive income for the year 566.17 {776.93)
Earnings per equity share: [face value of-equity shares of Rs.10:each)
Basig 31 0.26 10.36)
Diluted 31 0.26 10.36)
Significant accounting policies 1

The accompanying notes-form an integral part of the financial statements,

As per pur report of even date attached for and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
for Chaturvedi & Shah LLP _GMR Kanmlanga Energy Limited
Chartered Accountants ll. |

Firm Reglstration Number - 101720W / W100355 ‘)}T\
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GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
TN L0101 KAZDOTPLODGS809
Statement af changes in Equity for the period ended March 31, 2018

Rupess in Million

Particulars Equity Share  fetained earnings Equity

Capital

Orther Camre-
hemsive Income

Total equity

alance as at 7 2148734

[17.675.52] 2,465 92

{342}

5,274.32

Changed in equity for the year ended March 31, 2028
Profit / [Loss| for the year
Interest gayable to group company writtien back on instruction of
equlty participant [Refer note ne.12 [c) below]
Oaher comprehensive income
Rermeasurements gains/{loss] on defined beneltt plans, net of tax
effect
Equity component of compoend financial instrumeants . net of tax
effect

{T7E3N .
27531

101 .46

{1.61}

{775.32)
53

{LE1)

101,46

Balance as at March 31, 2018 21,487.34

{18,175.53} 2,567.38

{5.03}

5,874.16

Changes in squity for the pesiod ended March 31, 2018
Profit / (Loss) for the year
Interast payable to group company written biack on mstruction of
squity participant [Reder noteno. 12 (c) below]
Orther comprohensive income
Aemeasurements gains/{ioss| on defined benefit plans, net of tax
effisct )
Tatal comprehenslve iIncome
Equity companent of compaund fEnancial mstruments | net of tax
effect

{ga1)

{a.12)

Balance 84 at March 51, 2019 21,487.34

(17.609.25) 2,567.38

i5.14)

580033

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the fimantial statements.
g per aur feport of evan date attachad

Chartered Accountants |HI |
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Piyusa Mohanty
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Date- April 13, 2019

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
for Chaturved] & Shah LLP GMA Kamalanga Energy Uimited
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Director
DM 03240784
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Subash Mittal
Company Secretary
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GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
CIN: U010 KAZ007PLEDSIR09
Statement of Cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2019

Rupess in Millicn

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
A Cash Flows from Dperating Activities
Profit/[Loss) before tax 566.34 [843.09)
Add |
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 3,028.20 3,001.65
Finance cost 5,660 54 £ 831.00
Interest income [71.68] [62.44]
Lessfprofit) on sale of property, plant and eguipments 4336 {309
Provision lor Aebate 6.66) TEL
Protit on sale of imvestments - [0.19})
Prowision lordoobtful debts 1956 -
Ingerest payable 1o group company writlen-batck: 1412.97)
Income zocrued an bank guaraniee proceeds written back [1.094.94] .
Government-grants.incame allocation {225,121 [225.13)
Cash Flow before changes in working capital 7,506,93 rror72
Adjustments for changes in working capital;
Decragse ( (increase) in trade and other recavables (1,618.83} 12,258.04)
Decrgase [ (increase} in inventory |B8230) (21807)
Incresse [ (decrease] in trade and other payablos 1.277.42 917,21
Cash generated from operations 6,281.22 6,138.82
less Tases (paid) / refund net {15.99) 16.35]
Met Cash Flow from [ (used in} Operating Activities 6,265.23 ©,132.47
B) Cash Flows from / (used in) Investing Activities
Purchase of properny, plant and equipments (555,18} {114.66)
Proceeds from:sale of property, plam and equipments 03y 1.24
Capital wosk in progress including capits! agvancoy 26.34 {6128}
Becreasn f increaze) in balanges with banks 65.40 2. 58194
Decrease / |(ncrease) 10 Currentl investments - 245019
[ntarast Recoived 7441 99.93
Net Cash Flow from / {used in} Investing Activities {388.57) 4,857.35
€} Cash Flows frum { {used In) Financing Activitias
Proceedy [rom rupes term loan (79.48) 3.057.69
Repaymentof rupee term:toan (8350} {5.606,93)
Repayment of external commerciat borrowings [ECA) - 13.461.39]
Procaeds from Issue af subsrdinate debt to halding compary - 29000
Inerease ! |decrease) In shoit term borrowing 414.89 7142
Interest and finance charges paid (5,908 54} 15, 745.91)
et Cash Flow from f [used in} in Financing Activities {5,639.61) {11,485.12)

D) Effect of exchange differences an translation of foreign currency cash and cash equivalents

)
EEd



GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
CIN: L0101 KA2007PLCOLIE0
Statemnent of Cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2019

Rupees in Million

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
-

E] Met increasef[Decrease] in Cash and Cash Equivalents [A+B+C+D] 237.05 {395.30)
Cash and Cash Equivaients-at beginning of the year 54862 84352
Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of the year TR5.67 548,62
Break-up of Cash and Cagh Equivalents
Cach an hand 025 093
Balances with banks 78542 54769
Depotits with maturity bess than thrée months - -
Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of the year T85.67 548.62

The accompanying nates form an integral part of the financial statements.

Naotes

a: The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the ‘indirect Methed' as set cut in the tnd AS-7 on Statement of Cash Flows as referred to'in

Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013,
b. Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities

Particulars

Long term borrowings [including current maturities)
Opening balance

Proceeds from / {repayment of) borrowings from bank (niet)
Proceeds fromi issuee of subordinate debt to holding company

Equity companent of subordinated debt issued 1o helding compamy

Exchange fluctuation on ECH repayrment
Wor-cash Fair velue/amortisation changes (net)
Closing balanca

Short term borrowings
Dpening batance [Refer Note No. {c) below)
Proceeds from / {repayment to) short term borrowings {net)

Walver of Interest payable to group company |Refer note no. 12{c) and 21]

Nor-cash Fair value changes
Closing balance [Fefer Note Mo (c] balow]

Rupees i Million
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

4001657 46,046.68
{162.98) {6,010.63)

4 20000

; (170,07

. (63.82)

180,44 1441
40,034.05 4001657
A4,601.12 480502
#2689 71.41
{41257} [275-31)
4,617.04 4.601.12

€. Interest payable on Loan from graup company Rs, 412,97 Million (March 31, 2018 ; Rs. 825.94 Million) has been added to loan balance &t the year end,

d. The previous year figures have been regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary.

The accompanying notes form an integeal part of the fnancial statements,

As per our report of even date attached

for Chaturvedi & Shah LLP

Chartered Accountants
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CM«’Z.-—*

Chandan Lala
Partner
Membership Na.: 035671

Place. Mumbal
Date: April 23, 2019

for and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Whole-time Director
DiN: O7R57400

4
Piy oy
Chief Financial Cfficer

Flace: New Oelhi
Diate: April 23, 20149

ME Kamalanga Energy Limited

__d,ﬂal&«-ﬂ.,u}u

5 N Barde

Director
D.IN: 03140784

Chaih I‘gjﬁ?ﬂ

Subash Mittal
Company Secretary
Membership Ne.: FC3 8650




GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
CiN: L40101kAZO07PLCDS4808

Notes ta the financial statements

1

1.1

1.2

13

Company Overview and Significant Accounting Palicies:

Company overview:

GMR Kamalanga Erergy Limited is promoted as a Spedial PUrpose Vehicle (SPY) by GMA Energy Limited, the holding Company, to develop and operate
3°350 MW under Phase 1 and 1%350 MW under Phase 2, coal based pawer project in Kamalanga Village, Dhenkana® District of Odisha. The Company
has obtained Mega Power status cevtificate from Government of India, Ministry of Power vide letter dated Febraary 1, 2012, The Compaty has
declared commercial aperation of Phase 1 of the project constituting Unit 1. 2.8 3 of 350MW each on-Aprit 29, 2013, November 11, 2013 and March
24, 2014 respectively.

Infarmation on ather refated party relatianshipsof the Company Is provided in Neti no. 37

The financial staterments of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2019 were autharised For issue in-accordance with a reselution of the Board of
Oirectors on April 23, 3019

Basis of preparation

The financial stptements are prepated inaccordance with ndian Accounting Standards (Ind A5, under thie historical cost convention on the acgrual
bass except for certain financal instruments which are measured at fair values {refer accounting policy regarding fimancial instruments), the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act'), The Ind A% are prescribed under section 13% of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies {Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant amendment rules issued thersalter

Arcounung policies have been consistently applied except where 3 newly issued accounting standard Is initially adopted of & revision to an existing
accounting standard reguires a-change in the accounting policy hitherto in use, These financial statements are called Ind AS financial statements:

The standalone Ind A5 financial statements are presented in Yindian Rupses’ {INR) which is alsa the Company's functional currency and all values are
disclosed to the nearest Millon with bwo decimals (INR 000,000,007, pxcept when atherwise indicated

Summary of significant accounting policies
il Useof estimates

The preparation of these financial statements: in canformity with the recognition and measurement principles of Ind A% roguires tho
management te make judgments; estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting: poficies and the reported amgunts of
assaty, labilities @nd the disclosure of contingent liatulities-at the end of the reporting period and revenues and expenses during the reporting
period . Although these estimates are based.on the mapagement’s.best knowledge of current events and -actions, unceriainty abaut these
assumptiong and estimates could result In the outcomes requiring @ material adjustment to.the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future
periads

Estimates and underlying essumplions are reviewed on an angoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates ore recognised in the penod in
which the estimates are revised and future periods are atfected,

i) Revenue Recognition
Thie Company dénves it révende primarily from sale of energy oriits generated from is generating units of Thermal power plant fo |15
customers under Power Purchase agrecment and on Mearchunt Basis
Effective April 1, 2018, the Company has adopted Ind AS 115 “Hevenue from Contracts with Customers” using the cumulative catch-up
transition method, applied to the dontracts that wera nat completed as of April 01, 2018, In accordance with the cumulative catch up transitian
mathad, the comparativas have not been retrospectivoly adjusted and continues T be reported 55 por Ind AS 18 "Hovenue",

Revienue is measured based on the cansideration that is specified In a cantract with 3 customer or 15 expécted 1o be receved in exchange for
the products orservices and excludes ampunts-collected on behaif of third partics. Reyanue is recopnized upan transfer of control of pramised
products or services to customers: To recognize revenues, the Company applfés the following five step approach {1) identify the contract with a
customer, (2| identify the perfarmance ohiizations in the contract, (3] determing the transaction price, (4] allotate the transaction price to the
performance pbligations in the centragl, and |5) recognize revenues when a performance abllgatian is satlsfied

e rovenue @5 rocognised whan [or ask the performance obligation s satisfiod, which typicaily ocours when-{or asi-control over the productsor
soryiees is transforred 5o a customer

Cantract modilications are accounted farwhen additions, deletions or changes are appraved oither to the contract scopé or contract price. The
accounting {or modifications af contracts invalves assossing whather the servicos added ta 3n cxisting cantract are distinct and whether the
pricing is at the standalane selling price, Services added that are not distinet are accourited far on @ cumulative catch up basis, while those that
are gistinct are accounted for prospoctively, eithor as.a-separate Lontrmcy, iF the additicnal services are priced at tho standalone sellng price, or
as i tedmination of tho ckisting contract and credtion of 2 neiw cantract if not priced at the standaloneg $e||irTg price. .

Feveriue from ensrgy unity sold is recognised on accrual basis on dilivery of the units 21 the delivery point as per the terms of the Power
Purchase agreement (PPA] and Lettir of Intant (LOY) [eallectively herpinafter referred to a3 “the PPAS'] and tarif rates determined by CERC

recoverabhe




GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
Cil: U40101KAZ007PLCOSSE09
Notes to the financiol statements

1 Company Overview and Significant Accounting Policies:

The revenue is alsd recognised / adjusted towards truing up of fixed charges and energy charges at the mast likely amount in terms of CERC
tariff reguiﬁbnn 2014-18, wherever applicable and reassessed at each reporting date till the date of final ur'EIE: by CERC under the said tariff
regulation. The revenue from tariff réceivable under Change In Law is accounted in accordance with rates approved by Central Electricity
Regulatory Commission [CERC) or computed In terms thereof in similar cases. The revenue is recognised only to the extent that it is highly
probable that a significant reversal in the amount of cumulative revenui recognized will not oceur when the uncertainty associated with the
vanable cansideration is subseguently rosolvied.

Ihe Compary accounts for rebates to customers as a reduction of revenue based an the underlying performance chiigation that correspandsto
the progress by the custdmir thwards earning the rebate. The company accounts for the hability based on its estimates of future timmely receipts
of the billed and unbilled revenue, if it 1s prabable that the criteria for rebate will nat be met, or if the amount thereat cannot be estimated
reliably , then rebate in nob recognised until the payment is probable and amount can be estimated refliably,

Revenue from energy units:sold on & merchant basis is recognised in acédrdsnce with the billings made to the customeérs baséd on the units of
energy delivered a1 dellvery point and rates-agreed with customers.

Reverue fromesale of infirm power are recognised as per the guidelines of Central Electricity Regulatary Commission on defivery of the energy
unitste the gad. Reverue priar to-date of cormmercial operation are reduced from Project cast,

Revenue/charges from Unscheduled Interchange far the deviatien ingeneration with respect to scheduled units are recognized/ charged at rate
notified by CERC fram time to time, are adjusted to revenue from sale of energy,

Revenue earned in oxceass of billings are included under “other financial assets [current)” a5 unbilled revenue and billings In excess of revenue
are disclosed under “other current ldbilities® as unearmed revenue. Unbilled revienues where the Company has uncondifional nght to
cansideration are disélosed as financial- asset and the balance are disclosed undar non-financial assets,
Rewerniue from sale of power |4 net of prompt payment robate eligible to the clstomers
Claims for late payment surcharges and any other claims, which the Company is entitled to under the PRPAS, are recognised on reasonable
certainty to expect ultimate collection.and on acceptance-by the customers,
Revenue trom operations for the yearended March 31, 2019 3nd March 31, 2018 are as follGivs:

Rupees in Million
Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2018

Income from sale of electrical energy 21.953:92 1389550

Dissgpregate revenus information;

The Campany has presented disaggregated revenue frem centracts with custamrs for the yearended March 31, 2019 by contract-type and i
of the opimion that, this disaggregation best deplcts the nature,;amount, timing-of revenues and cash flows that are affected by the indistry
markets and other economic factoes:

Rupees in Million

Partictlars March 31, 2019
Revenue by contract-type
Soctan 62 of the Electriciey Act, 2003 451933
section 83 of the Electricity Act, 2003 15,21%:87
Others (Merchant and Exchange) 275602
Unscheduled Interchange Incomig / {Tharges) {185.70)
Tatal 22,310:12
- Liss: Rebate onabove 1356.20)
Total 21,953.92

Thie Camipdny has not identified any disaggrepated reverues based on offerings,

The parformance obligation disciosure provides the aggregate amount of transaction price yel to be recogmised as at end af the reporting
peripd and an explanaticn as to when the Campany expects to récognise these amounts in revenue, The Company during the year has applicd
the practical expedient given in Ind AS 115 for the disclasure of remaining performance obligations and based an its analysis of all the contracts
outstanging as-on March 31, 2019 has motdentified any remaining perfarmance obligations and actordingly there are na disclosures given in
respect of power purchase agresments, a5 the revenue recognised cormesgonds directly with the value to'the custdmer arising out of delivery of
POl in ferms of the contract

Intesist invame friony @ financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the sconomic benefits will Bow to the Campany and the amount of
incame can be measured reliably, Interest Income Is accrued an 3 time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective
Interast rate applicable, which |s the rate that exactly diseaunts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asses to:
thiat asset's net carrying amauntan Initlal recogritian. Interest ingame |s included in other incame in the statement of profita

Dividend income s accounted f) @@E%ﬂu} !
= "\_\-!:;



GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
CIN: LM0IDIKAZ007PLCOS4809

Nates to the financiol statements

1 Company Chierview and Significant Accounting Policies:

v}

Current wersus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilittés in thie balance shivat based an current/ non-currgnt ciassification, An ascet s treated 35 current
when itis: "

#} Expected 1o be realised or intended to be soid o consumed in normal dperating cycle;

i) Held primarlly for the purpose of trading;

| Expetted to be realised within twelwe manths after the reporting period; or

d} Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted fram being exchanged or used to settle.a liability for at least twelve manths after the reporting
period

All other assets are classified as non-Eurrent,

& Fanility 14 treated as current when!

a} It i expectsd te be settied in normal operating cycie,

ol It s ikt primarily for the purposi of trading;

Sl is oue to b setthed wathern twetlvie months after the repbrting perod; or

dp Theress no unconditional rght to defer the settiement of the lisbility for at Igast twehee months after the reporting period.

All gthar labiities are classified as non-current,

Reterred tax assers and habilities are classified as nen-current assets and llabllities

Thie aperating cycle is-the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and thel realisation in cash and cash equivatents. The Company
Fagidentified twelve months asits operatifg cycle,

Property, Plant B Equipments:

Freehold land is carried at histerical cost All other items of property, plantand equipment are stated at historical cost including gevernment
grantsand docommissioning costs less accumulated depreciation and accumulated |mpairment losses. Historical cost indludes expenditure that
ts dirctly attributable to the acquisition of the items sugh as purchase price, freight, duties, levies, Such cost includes the cost of replacing part
of the plant-and equipment and barrowing tosts far long-term canstructian prajects if the recognition criteria are met Further, the Campany
FECOgHsCs mdjor inspedtion cost relating to Botler, Turbinge and Generator gverhauls as separate camponent

Shbgebuent casts are'included in the asset’s carrying amotnt or recoprised as a separate asset. as appropriate. only when itis probable that
futiry éronomic benefits associatod with the 1tem will flow o the comgany and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carryving
amaufitab any component accounted for as o segarate asiets are derecognisad when réplaced: All other repairs and maintenance are charged
to statement of profit and less during the reparting period in which thay are incutfed.

Spare parts are cagifatized when they meet the definition of PPE, Lo, whign the company intends to use these Tor mare than a period aof 12
mgnths and having avalue ab more than-Rs0.50 Millkon

Recognition:

The cost afan item ol property, plantand équipment shall be recognised as an asset if. and anly if

fa) it s probabie that future economic benefits assotiated with the item will iow to the entity, and

(b the costof the item can be megasured reliably. -

The Company an transition to'lnd AS, has elected 1o continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant and equipment recognised as at
Fprl 1, 2005-('the transition date’] measured au per thie previous GAAR I terms aof paragraphs D7AA B D134A of ind AS 101 - ‘First-time
Adopuon of Indian Accountng Standards’ and use 1Hat carrying value as the deemed cost of the property, plant and equipment after making
adjustments for fmance lpase (paragraph B9 of ind A5 101) and transaction cast of iong term borrgwings as per Ind AS Transition Facilitation
Group (ITFG}Clanfieation Bulietin & {Rovised) '

Depreciation and amartisation
Depreciation an tangible assets: dedicated for generation of pawer coveded Under CERE tarff regulations including common assets are provided
on straght line method (otherthan BTG of Unit 1-#hd Il and CTU Transmission Lines), at rates specified by the Central Eletricity Regulatory
Commission {Terms and Canditions of Tariff) Regulation

In fespoct of BTG of Unit band || and CTU Transmission lines, the Company has estimated 40 yeirs 35 the useful Iifa of the COMPOnents as per
technical evaluation and-accordingly provided depreciation over the remaining wseful life af the asiot using Straight Linge Method w.e Fapnl 1.
2016 in terms of the requirement of Schedule || of Comparyes Act 2013,

Lessehald land frem Government Authorities are-amortised as por Central Electricity Régulatory Commission at rates specified by the Central
Elecericity Regulatary Cammission {Termy and Conditions of Tariff} Regulation

An ltem of propecty, plant and edulpment and any significant part initially recognised i derecognised upon dispesal or when na Tuture
efidoinie benéfits ard oxpected from its Use o disposal. Any gain or [oss arising on derecognition of the asset {calculated as the difference
Retween tHe net dispesal proceeds and the carrying amount af the asset} is included in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is
derecopnised .
The residual vatues, useful lives and methads of d
adjusted prospechvely, iF spproprinte,




GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
CiN: LM0I01KAZOGTPLEGAS8089
Nates to the finonclol stoteéments ’

1 Company Cverview and Slgnificant Accounting Policies:

vl

wi)

wit)

Furthier, when gach major inspection is perfarmed, its cost Is recognised inthe carmying amount of the item of property, plant and equipment as
@ replatement if the-recognition criteria are satisfied with correspanding de-fecognition of [dentifidble carrying cost of replacement. Machinary
spares which are specific 1o a-particular item of Preperty | Plant & Equipments and whose use is expected™o be irregular are capitalized as
Praperty , Plant & Equipments.

Majar inspection costs relating to Baler, Turbine and Generator everhiadls are ldentified as separaté component and are depreciated over 5
years,

Capital Work in Progress

Afl Prajeet related expenditure viz, civil works, machinery under éroction, canstruction and erection materials, p'r'e-nperﬁtive expand|ture
directiy attributabie 10 the construction of project, barrowing cott incurred prior to the date of commercial operation and trial run gxpenditure
[met of revenue] are shown under Capitsl Wark-in-Progress: These experises ard nat of recoveries and income fram surplus funds aristng aut of
project speciic borrowings after taxes,

Intangible dssets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on Initial recagnition at cost. The cost of intangible assots acquired in a business
combination Is their fair value at the date of acquisition. Following initlal recognition, intangible assets are carmied at cost less any accumulated
amarfisation and accumulated impairment ID:SSES Intermally generated intangibles, excluding capitalised development casts, are not capitalised
and the related expenditune (s reffected in statement of profit or 10ss in the period in which the expenditure is incurred

Tha useful lwes af intangible assets are assessed as either finite or indefinite,

Intangible assots with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life and-assessed far imparment whenever there is an indication that
the intangible assel may be Impaired. The amartisation pecod and the amortisation method for an intanglble asset with:a finite wseful life are
reviewed 3t least at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future
econoiic bengfits embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amertisation perled or method, as appropriate, and are treated as
chanpes In fcceunting estimates. The amartisation expense dn intangible assets with finite lves is recagnised in the statement of profit and loss
unless suchi expenditure forms part af careying value of another assolb

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortised, but are tested for impairment annually, either individually oF at the cash-
generatng umit level The assessment af indehnite life s reviewed anpually to determine whether the indefinite: iife continues: 1o be
supportatie. i nat, the change in useful life from indefinite to finlte ks made on a prespective bass

Gairis o losses ansing from derecognition of-an intaingible asset are measured a5 the difference Between the net disposai proceeds and the
garryingameunt of the asset and are recognised inthe statement of prafit ar loss whsn the assatis derscagnised

A summary of thie palicles applied to the company’s Intangible assets is, as follows

Intangible assets Useful lives Amugreisation method used internally generated or acquired
Software icentes Cefinite |6 years) Straight-line basis over the llgense period Acguired
Borrowing cost -

Borrowing tasts diréctly attributabiesto the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of
b toget ready for its infended uie or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. &ll othier borrow|ng costs are anﬁensed In the panod
Inowinch they. ocour. Borrowing costs consist of intersst and other costs that an entity incurs in cornection with the horrnwlng of funds.
Borrawing cost also includes exchange differences 1o the extent regarded as'an adjustinent 1o the borrowing costs,

Government grants.

Goverpment grants are recognised where there i5:3 reasonable assurance that the Brant will be received and all attdched conditions will be
camplidd with. Where the grant relates ta an asset, the cost af the asser shown @t gross value:and grant there on ¢ treated-as capital grant
which | recognised as income in the statement of prafit and loss over the period and: proportion in which depreciation is charged. Reverue
grants are recoenised in the statement of prafit and loss in the same periad as the related cost which they are intended 1o compensate are
accoumted for

.'._-j:""



GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
CIN: L40101KA2007PLCOSE 809
Notes to the [inoncial statements

1

Company Overview and Significant Accounting Policies:

vili} Leases

i)

The determination of whether an arrangement i (or contains) @ lease is based on the substance of the arrgrgement at the inception of the
lease. The arrangement |5 or contains, & lease if fulfllment of the arrangement is dependent on the se of @ specific asset or adséts and the
ArrANREMENT comveys 3 right to use the asset orassets, even if that night s not explicitly specified in an arrangement;

Company as a lesses :
Alpaso v cladsified at the inception date a5 a finance lease or an operating lease. & lease that transfers substantially all the risks and rewards
inciteenal 1o ownershig to the Company is classified as a linance lease

Finance leases are capitafised ar the commencement of the lease 3t the inception date fair value of the leased property or, T lower, at the
present value of the minimum lease payments. Lease payments arg apportioned between finance charges and réduction of the lease llability so
45 to achieve o congtant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the llakiity, Finance charges are recognised in finance costs inthe
statement of prafit-and loss, unless they are-directly attributable to gualifying assets, in which case they are capitalized in accordance with the
Campany's genera| palicy on the borrawing costs

Contingent rentals are recognised asexpenses in the perods in which they are incurred.

A leased @sset |5 depreciated aver the useful life of the asset, Howevar, If there is-no reasonable:certainty that tho company will obtain
ownership by the end of the lease term, the asset is depraciated aver the shorter of the estimated-useful life of the ssset and the lease term.

Operating [2ase paymants aré recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and lass on a straight-ling basls over the lease term unless
either

& another wstematic basisis more reprasontative of the tima pattern of the user's Bansfit even if the payments to the lessars are not on that
baziy; or

b the payments: to the fossar are steuctured toointresss m ling with ‘expectad generai inflation to compensate far the |essor's expected
irtlatianary cost increases. If payments ta the-lessor vary becaase of factors other than peneral inflation, then this cendition i not met,

Company 45 2 lessor ;
Leazasin which the company does mot transfér substantially all the fsks and rewards of awnership of an asset are classified as operating leases,
Rental income from cperating lease o recognised on @ stralght-line basis overthe term of the relevant lease, unless either:

a-another systematic basis (s more-representative of the time:pattern in which Use benefit dérived from the lpssod 35561 & dimimished, even if
the gdymerts to the lessers are not on that basis; or

bothe paymints 10 the lessar are structuréd o increase In line with expectéd geneml inflation te compensate for the le'.m:-r‘s sxpectod
inflatronady cost increasos. If gayments 1o the lesser vary according tofactoars ether than inflation, then this condition s nat mer,

Inttiakdirert costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the |eased asset and racognised
over the foase Tarm on the same basis as réntal income -

CORLInEEAT rents are recognised a5 revenue in the period in-which they are garned,

Leases ore tlassified as finance leases whien substantially all of the risks and rowards of ownership transfer from the company to the lesses.
Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recorded 85 recaivables at the tompany's net investment in the feases. Finarice lease
income s allocates 1o accounting penods so as to reflect @ constant periodic raté of return-on the net investment putstanding in respect of the
lgaye

Land: obtained on leases, where there is no reasonable certainty that the Company will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term shall
generally be classified as firance leases: The minimum Tegse paymients include-upfront premiium paid plus any annual fecurring lease rental
which 1s amortized over the lease term

Inventories

Irwentones are valued as faliows

Raw matcrals, components, stores snd spares are vdluisd at lowor of cost and ret realisalile value. Howswer, materials and ather |tems held for
use o the production of inventories are nat written down below cost if the finished praducts in which they will be incarporated are cxpected to
be sold at arabove cost. Cast s determingd on 3 wiightsd average basis and includes all applicable costs in bringing goods to their present
locatons and condition

KL
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Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at pach reporting date whether there i5 an indication that ar asset may bie impaired. i any Indication exists, or when
annual impairment testing for gmassel (s requirad, the campany estimates the 3558t recovérable amount. Bn asset’s recoverable amaount s
the fipher-of an assetls orcash generating units' {CGUS) nét selling price and its value in uie. Tho recoverable amount is deteimined for an
individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely Independent af those from othor assats or group of assets.
When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceedsits recoverable amount, the asset is considered Impaired and i3 written dawn to its
recaverable amount.

In assessng valup i use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted ta their présent value using a pre-tax discount rate that refiects current
macket assessments of the tmevalue of maney and the risks specific to the asset. In deterrmining ret selling price, recent markel transactions
Are taken into account, if available If no such transactions can be idennfied, an appropriate valuation model is used. These caiculations are
carrgbarated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded comipanies or ather avdidable fair value indicators,

Thi Company bases s impairment calculation on detailed Godgets and farecast calcutations, which ara prepared separately for each of the
Company's CGUS to which tha individual assets ane-aliocated. These budgets and farecast calculations ‘generally cover a period of twenty o
twenty live years, For longer periods, 3 long-term growth rate is calculated and applied-ta project future cash flows after the twenty fifth year,
To estimate cash fiow projections beyond periods covered: by the mast recent budgets/farecasts, the Company extrapolates cash flow
prajections in the budget using a steady.or declining grawth rate for subsequent yvears, uniess an Increasing rate can be justfied. tn any case;
this growth rate does net excded the long-term average growth rate for the products; industries, or country of countrias in which thia entity
aperates, or for the market in which the asset is used,

Impairment [osses ol continuing sperations; Including impairment on inventories, are recagnised in the statement af prafit and foss, except for
properties previously. reveiued with the revalbdton Surplus taken ta OCL Far such properties, the impairment is recognised in OC) up 1o the
amount ot any grevious revaluation: surplus After impairment deareciation-is provided on the revised carrying amaunt af the asset over its
remairing usetul lite

For assets excloding goodwill, an asiessment iv made at oach réporting date to detesmine whether there (s an indication that previcusly
recagrised impairment losses no longer exist of have decreased If such indication exists, the Company estimates the asset's or col's
regoveratile ameount: & previously recognised impairment loss is raversed only if there has been @ change in the assumptions used 1o determine
the asset's recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is limitad so that the carrying amount of the dsset
does not eaceed its: recoverable -amount, ner exceed the cartying amount that would have been détermined, net of depreciation, had no
Imgairment loss been recognised for the asset-m prior years. Such reversal is recognised in the.statement of profit orloss unless the asset is
carried at a revalued amolnt, in which case; the reversal is-treated as-a revaluation incresse

IAtangible assets with indefinite useful lives (iF avalable) are tested for impairment annually as-at Decomber 31st at the CGU level a5
appropriate;, ond when circumstances indicate that the Lareying valug may be impaired.

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

Provisions are recognised whin the Campany has d peesent chligation {logal or gonstructive] asa result of & past event, it is probable that an
cutflow of resaurces embodying economic benefits will be ceguired ta settie the obligation and a reliable-estimate can be made of the amgunt
ol the-obligation. Wien the Company expects some or all of a grovision to bi reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the
reimburstment s recognised as a separate aziet, but only when the relmbursement is wirtualiy cortain, The expense relating to a provisian |s
prosented in tho-statement of profit and less nevof any reimbursement

The arount, recognised as 4 provision is the best estimate of the consideration required 1o setile the present obligation at the end of the
reporting penad, taking into account the nisks and uncertainties surreunding the abligation, When o provision is measured using the cash fiows

estimdted 1o settie the present obligatian; its carrying amaunt i the present value of those cash flows (when the effect of time value of maney
s enatodial)

A provisian for onerows contracts is recogmsed: whan the expectod benefitsto be derived by the Company froin a contract are iower than the
unavoidable cost of meeting its obligations under the contract. The pravision is minsured at the prasent value of the lower of the expected cast
Bl terminating thie contract and the expected net cost of cantinuing with the conteatt Befgre o provision s estabiished, the Company
FECORMISES any impairment lass on the assets associated with that contract

A conungent liability ls a8 possibie obligation that arises frem past events whaose eristence will be canfirmud by the occurrence or non-
orourrence of ane or migne unterstain foture events beyond the control of the Company or a present ebligation that is not recognized because |t

15 0T prababio that an outflow of rescurces will be required to sobtle the obligation. A centingent llabjlity also arises in eatremely rare cases.

where there s a liability that cannot e resognizod because it cannot bé measured reliably. The Company does not recognize & contingent
liahility but discloses its existence in the financial statements by way of ndtes to accoonts, unloss possibility of an cutfiow af resources
dmbogying economc benefit soremata.

Provisions and contingent Itability are reviewed at each bafance sheet date,

Tk
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Decommissioning liability

The Company records a provision for decommissioning costs on power plant peajects, where decommissioning costs are provided-at the
present value of espected costs to settie the obligation using estimated cash flows and are recognised as part'of the cost of the particular asset.
The cash flows are discounted at a currant pre-tas risk free rate; The unwinding of the discount is expensed as incurred and recagnised in the
statement af profit and loss as a finance cost. The estimated future cests of decommissioning are révigwed annually and ad]usted as
appropnate. Changes in the estimated future costs or in the discaunt rate.applied are addad to or deducted from the cost of the asset

Retirement and other Employee Banefits.
Al employee benefits payable/available within twelve manths of rendering the service are classified as shart-term employes bepefits. Banefits

SUEN @5 Sataries, wages and bonus e1c, are recognised In the statement.of profit and less in the period n which the employee renders the
relafnd service.

Renrertient bonefits in'the form of grovident fund, pénsion fund, superannuation fund ete, aré defined contribution schemas, The Company has
ria obligaticn, other than the contnbetion payable:

Thie Company recagnizes contribution gayable as-expenditure, when an employee renders the related service, If the contribution payable ta the
sthemp f6r Service roceived betfore the reparting date exceeds the contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is recognized as
a-lisbility after deducting the contributian already pald. If the cantribution already paid axceeds the contributioh due for sérvices received
Hefere the bilance sheet date; then excess is recopnized 25 an asset to the extert that the pre-payment will lead to, for éxample. 3 reductionin
hature payment ar a-.cash sefund

Accumulated feave, which is éHpEftEd to be utilized within the next 13 menths, 15 treated 35 short-term employee benefit, The company
measures thie expected tost.of such absences as the additianal amount that [t gxpects 1o pay 254 result af the unused entitliement that hag
accumulated at the reporting date

The company treats accumlatod leave expected to be carried torward beyond twelve months; as leng-term empleyes benefit for measuremant
Aurgases: buch |leng-term compensated aosences are-provded for based on the actuanal valuation wiing the projected wnit credit method at
tne year-end. Actuarial gaing/losses are immadiately taken to the statement of profit and loss and are not deferrod

The company presents the accumulated leave as.a current fiability in the balance sheet, to the extent it does not have an unconditional rght to
defter ity settiement for 12 manths afteér the reporting date: Where company has.the unconditional legal apd contractual right to defer the
seitlement for @ penod Beyond 12 manths, the same is presented as nbn-current liability

Gratuity 5 a defined beneht scheme, The cost of providing berefits undéer the scheme is determined an the basis of dctuarial valuation under
projected unit credit (PUC) method.

Romoasurgments, camprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the assot celling, excluding amourts incloded in ot interost on the net
defined benefit Lability and the return on plan assets [excluding amourts included in et interest on the net defined benefit liabikity), are
recogalyed immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or cf2dit to retained earnings through OC) in the period in which they
oocur Remeasurements are not reclassifisd to profitor loss in subsequent neﬁnds.

Past sgrvice casts are recognised in grofit or loss.an the earlier of;

& Thedpte af the plan amendment ar cortailment, and

b. the date that the Company recagnises related restructuring costs

Wt interestis chicubited by applying the ditcount rate to the not defined berefit liability or asset.
e Company teeagnises the foliowing changes in the net defined benefit obligation as an expense iy the statement of prafit and loss:

& BROVIEE CONE-COMPrISiNG Current service: costy, past-survice costs; gaing and lostos on curtailments and nod-routing settlements: and

b Net interest experde-of Ircoms

Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial llabilities are recognised when the Company becames a party o the contract embodying the related financial
instruments, Al financial assets, financial Fabilities are initially measured at transaction price and where such values are differont from the faie
value, ot fair value Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue af fnancial sssets and financial liabilities (other
than finantial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss) are added to ar deducted fram the fair value measured on
initil recognition of financial asset or finangial lability, Transaction costs ditectly atfributable to the acquisition of financial assets and financial
Habilities at fair value through profit and toss are immediately recognised in the statement of profitand loss,
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Effective Interest Rate Method @

Thir effective interest rate method is a methad of calculating the amortised cost of & financial instrument apd of allecating interest income or
ekpense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate Is the rate that exactly discounts future cash receipts or payments through the
ukpocted life of the financial instrument, of where Jgpropriate, a shorter periad,

a, Financial Assets

Financial assets at amortised cost

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost iF these financial dssets are held within a business model whase abjective Is to
hold these sssets in arder to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financia| Asset give rise on 5péciﬁed dates to cash
flowes that are selely payments of principal and Interest an the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets measured at fair value

Financiai assets are measured at fair value through other comaorehensiva incame if these financial assets are held within & business model
whisi ohjcctive is 1o hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows or to seli these financial assets and the contractual terms of
the financial asset five rise on specified dates to cash flaws that are solely payments of principal and interest an the pringipal amount
cutstanding

Fimancipl asset not measwred at amortised cast or at fair value through other comprehensive intome |s carried at fair vakie thraugh' the
statement af profitand loss

For fiaancial assets maturing within aite yéar fram the balance shéot date, the carrying amourts approximate the fair value due to the shortsr
maturity of these insiruments

Impairment of financial assets

The Company ass@sses 3t each balante sheat date 35 1o whether any of its Bnancial assets are impaired. Ind AS 109 requires expected crodit
losses to be measured thraugh 3 loss dliowance. Thie Company recegnises lifo tire expectid iosses for all contract assets and / or ail trade
recenablos that do not constitute:a financing companent: For 3ll othar financial assets, expected credit fosses aie measured at an amaunt equal
Lo the twilye menth expected credit logses or at an armount egudl t the lfetime supocted credic losses if the crodit risk on the firancial assots
s imcrcased significantly singe initial recognition

Expected credit losses rate the weighted average of credit losses with the respective risks of dafault accurring a5 the wiights. Credit lass i the
difference between all contractual cash flows thit are due to the Campany In sccordance with the contract and 21| the cash flows that the
Company expects to receive (v all cash shortfalle), discoonted at the arginal ¢ffective nterest rate. The Company estimates cash flows by
considenng alf contraciual terms of the financial instrument through the oxpected Tife of that findncial instrumans,

De-recopnition of financial assets

The Comgpany de-recognizes a financiat asset whien the conitractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire, or when it transfers
the financial asser and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial 2552t to another party and the transfer qualifies for
de-recopnition under Ind A% 199,

It the Compary neithin transfers nor retains substantially ol the risks and rewards of ownershio and cantinues to contral the transferrad @850t
the Company recognises its retained intersst in tho assots and an aysociated I|;|b|t:-¢ far amaunts It may have to pay

it the Lempany retains substantially all the risks and rewards.of ownership of a transferred financial asset. the Company continies 1o FUCORNISE
thi: finaricial dssetand also recognises a collateralued borrowing for the proceesds received,

Un ge-recagnition of a financial asset inits entirety, the differonce betwoen the carrying amaunt measured at the date of de-recognition and
the considaration received is récognised. in the statemant of profit and lass

b. Financial liabjiities and Equity Instruments

Ciassification as debt ar equity

Firancial labilities and equity instruments |ssued by the Company are claséified according o the substance: of the contractual arrangemertts
entered intg and the definitians of a financial liability and an eguity instrument

Equity instrurments

Aneguity InsTrument isany. contract that evidences & residual intefest in thie assets of the Company after deducting all of its lizpilities. Equity
imstrumenty are recorded at the proceeds recewed, not-of direct issie costs

Financial Liabilities

Financal liabdlities aee initidlly measdred at fair valug, met of transaction costs and are subZeguently measuréd at amortised tost, wsing the
ghective interest rate method whicrathe time value of monray is significant. Interest baaring Bank |6ans, overdrafts and issued debt are inithally
meatured at far value and are subsequently measdred at amortised Tost using the effective interest rate mathod. Any differonce betwesn the
procesds {net of transaction costs) and the settiement or redemption of borrowings s recognised oveér the term of the barrowings in the
statement of profit and loss

Far trage and ether payables maturing within ore yvear from the
short maturity of these instruments
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Financial liabilities at FVTPL

A financial lrability may be designated asat FVTPL upon initizl recognition if

* such designation eliminates or significantly reduces-a measurement or recognition inconsistency that would Stherwise arlse;

& the financial H-_EIh.illT‘p' whose performance Is evaluated on a far value basis, in-accordance with the Company's decumented risk managemant;

Fimancal liabilties at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses ardsing an remeasurement recognised in statement of profit and
loss, The netgain or loss recognised instatement of profit and toss incorporates any Interest paid on the financial iisbility,

Fair values are determined in the manner deseribad in note ' [avii) - below,
Financial llabilities at amoertised cost

Financial Nabitities that are not held-for-trading and are not designated as-at FVTPL are measured at amertised cost at the end of subtequent
accaunting periods. The carrying amounts of financial Habilities that are subsequently mieasured at amortised cost are determined based on the
effdctive imerest methad. imtetest expanse that {s not capitalised as part of cost of an asset is included In the ‘Finance costs’ fine item

Loans and borrowings: This is the CALCRory most relevant to the comapany, Aftar jritial recognitian, interesi-bearing loans and borrowings-are
sbbsequently measured at amortiséd cost wsing the EIR fmethad Gains and lgsses are recognised noprofit or loss when the latilities are
gereiogniaed as well a5 through thi EIR amortisation process

Amortised cost 1z calculated by taking inve-account any distgunl ar premium an acquisiton and T or costs that are an integral part of the EIR,
The £IR amortisation s ncluded as finance casts in thesstatemant of profit and loss: This-categany generally applios to bérrawings.

DBe-recognition of Financial liabilities

A financial lability is de-recognised when' the obligation under the libility 14 discharged or cancelled or expires. When an sastng fnancial
liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
medified, such an eschange or modification |s treated as the de-recognitioh of the ariginal liability and the recagnition of a new lizbility. The
difference in the respoctive carrying smounts is recagnised in the statement of prafit and loss.

Oftsetting of financal instruments

Fiparciat assets and firancial liabilites are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there (s a currently enforceable legat
right to afiset the recognised ammaunts and there is an intention to settle on 3 net basis, to realise the ssats and sertle the liabilities
sumiltansously.

Derivative financial instruments

The Company uses denvative linandal instromants, such as forward clrréncy contricts and interest rate swaps o hodge its fareign currency
Fisks and interest rate visks respictively. Such denvativie financial instruments are injtially recognised at fair value on the date on which a
deraive contractis entered into and are subsequently re-measured at fair value. Dervatives are carrled as financial 3ssets when the tair value
15 positive @nd as financial [latilites when the fair valae & negative Any gains or losses drising from changes in the Fair value of derjyatives are
taken girecthy toprofit or loss 3

Embedded Derivative financial Instruments

An embedded dervative 15 a compenent of 3 hyorid (comned] instrumant that also includes 3 nan-darivitive host cantract - with the affect
that stmi af the eash flows of the combined instrument vary ina way similar tea stand-alone denvative: An embedded denvative CIUSEs sermo
or all ol the cash flews that otherwise would be required by the contract ta be modified according tooa spocified interedt rate, financial
instrumient price, cemmadity price, foreign exchange rate, index af prices or rates, credit rating or credit index, or other variadle, provided in

- the cave of a non-financial garlnbrn that thir varlable s not specific to-2 party to the contract, Reassessment only occers if there is either a
Eharige in 1he terms of the contract that significantly medifies the cash flows that would atherwise be required or a rectassificaton of a financial
552t ot of the Tair value through statement of profit and foss.

It the hybra contract cantains a host that s = financial-assat within the scopa of Ind AS 109, the company does niot separdte embodded
fenvatives Rather, it apphey the classification requirements contained (1 1nd A5 109 to the entire hybed tantract, Darivatives embedded in all
other host confracts are accountad for 35 separate-derjvatives and recorded at fair valus if their economic characteristics ard risks are not
ciosely refated ta those of the host contracts and the host contracts are not held for trading or designated at fair value through profit or loss.
These pmbedded dervatives are measured. at fairvalue with changes in fair value recognised in statement of grofit and foss, untess'designated
a5 effective hedging insEruments.
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Reclassification of financial Instruments

The Company detérmines classification of financial-agsets and labiities on initial recognition. After initial Jecognition, ng reclassification is
mtade for financial assets which are equity instruments and financial liabilities: For financial assets which are debi instruments, a reclassification
is made only |F there |s.a change in the business model for managing those assets. Changes to the butiness model are expected to be
infroquent. The cormpany’s senior management determines change in the business mode| as a result of external or Internal changes which are
significant to the company's cperations. Such changes are evident to external parties, A change In the business model accurs when the
company either beging or ceases to perfarm an activity that is significant to its operations. If the company reclassifies financial assets, it applies
the reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day of the immediately nivkt reparting period following the
change n business model. The company does nol réstate any previolsly recognised gaing, losses {including |mpairment gaing or losses) or
interogt

Subordinated Debt

Subordinated debtsare separated into dability and pguity cimpaniants based on the terms-of tha contract,

On issyance of the subordinated :debts, the fair wilue of the liability component is detérminied using a market rate for an eguivalent non-
convurtible insirument, This amount 45 classified as a francial lability messured at amortised cost (net of transaction costs) until it is
extinguisnNed on conviersion or redemption

The remaindar of the proceeds is allocated to the conversion ootion that is recogmised and included 0 egquity since conversian aption meets Ind
AS 32 criteni-for fixed ta fised clagsification. Transaction costs are deducted from egquity, net of assoCiated income t@x. The carrying amount of
the cofivErsian aotion 4 not remeasured in subsequent years. Transactian costs are apportioned between the liability and eguity components
of the subordinated diebts based on the allocation af proceeds ta the fia bility and equity camponents when the instruments are initially
recoinissd

Cash and cash equivalents

Cathand cazh equivalént in the balance sheet comprise Cash at banks and an hand and short-term deposits with an original matunty of three
menthsor s, which are subject to aninsignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash fiows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term depasits, as defined above. net of
autstanding bank overdrafis as they are consldered an wtegeal part of the Company's cash management

Cath dividend and non-cash distribution to equity holders of the parent

Thit Compary recognises @ labHity to make cash or nan-casn distributions vo equity holders:of the parent whon the distribution is suthorised
and the distribution & no langer at the discretion of the Company . As per the corparate [aws 10 india; 2 distribution s authorised: when s
approved by the shareholders. Acotrespanding amount s recogmsed directly in equity

Nonecash disttibutions are measured at the fair value of the assets to-be distibuted with Tair value ré-mediurement recognised directly in
Equity

Upan distribution of man-cash assets, any difference between the carrying amount of the liaoility and the carpying amount of the assets
distributed is recognised In the statement ofprofit ard loss.

Foreign currencles g

Thefimancal statemdnts are presented in INR, which 15 also the tompany's functianal currency,

Effective Apnl 1, 2018 the company has adopted Appendix B 1o Ingd AS 21- Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration which
clarifies the date of transaction far the purpdse of determining the eachange rate to use on initial recognition of the related asset, expense ar

Incame whenan entity has recened or paid agvance consideration in a forelgn currency. The effecton account of adaptian of this amendment
was Insignificant

Trafisattions in fareign currencies are initially recerded by the Company at their respective functional curiency spot rates at the date the
transaction fiest qualifies for recognition. However, for-practical reasons;: the COMMPANY Uses an average rate if thie average approximates the
detual rate af the date of the transaction

Monetary, assets-and liabilities denominated In forelgn cufrenciés are-translated at the functional currency spot rates of exchange at the
reporting date
Exchange differences ansing onsettlement o trandlation of munetary items are recognised in profit ar 048 with the exceptian af the follawing

i Exchange differences arising on manetary items that forms part of a reporting entity's At investment in a foreign cperation are recopnised
in statement of grofit and loss in thie seéparate financisl statements of the reporting entity o the individual financial statements af thie
fore|gn operabon, 35 JpONORNaLE. |0 the finantial statemonts that include the fareign operation and the réporting entity (2.2, consolidatod
financiat statemenzs when the foreign-operation is.a subsidiary), such exchange differences are recognised Initally in BC), These exchange
ditferences are reclassified from equity to-prafis or losy on disposal of thie fetinvestment,

statemont ni prafitand loss
E| Tax changes and credits artnbutable to exchange differences on thase monetary ite
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Won-monetary items thaty are méasured in terms of historical cost in a foreign curréncy are translstéd using the-exchange rales at the dates of
the mitial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair value in‘a foreign currency. arg transtatéd using the eéxchange rates at the date
when the fair value is determined. The gain o loss arlsing:on translation of non-monetary items measured 8 fair value is treated in line with
the recognition of the gain or |oss on the change in fair value of the item,

Fair value measurement

Thie Company measures financial instroments, such as, derfvatives at fair value at edch balance sheet date.

Fair value s the price that would be received to sell an asset or paig to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants
at e masurernentdaté. The fair value measurement (s Based on the presumption that the transaction ta sell the asset or transfer the fiabifity
takesplace either

alin the principal market for the assat of liability, or

b} Inthe absenceof & principal market, in the most advantageous market for the dsset or liability.

Thio principal ar the most advantageous market must be accessible by the campany,

Tha fay value of an asset or & Sability is measured using the assumpticns that market participants would use whin pricing the asset ar ligbiiity,
atsuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a pon-financial asset tmkes inlo acéount a market participant’s ability 10 generate econamic benefits by using the
asset in ity highest and best use or by selling It to anather market participant that weuld use the asset in its highest and best use,

The Company uses valuatlon techniques that are appropriate in thie sircumastances and for which sufficient data are avaiiable to mgasute fale
vilug, mawmising the use of relevdnt observablp inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets ang liabilities for which fair value s medsured or disclosed in the financial statements are categonsed within the fair value hierarchy,
desceibiod as falfows, tased.on the lowest level input that Is significant to the fair value measuremeant asa whola;

Liwal | — Quoted [unadjusted) markst prices in-actve markets for wdentical assets or llabiities:

Level 2 — Valuatlan technigues for which the fowest level inpet that is significant to the fair value measurement s directly or indirectly
obsorvible

Livel 5 — Valuation tochnigues far which the lowiest level mput that Is significant to the fair value measurement 15 unobservable,

The Company's management detarmines the policies and procedures for-both recurring fair value measurement; such as derivative instruments
ang inquated financial assets measured at falr value, and for poR-recurring measurement, such as assets held for distribution in discontinued
:I-FIL'T-'H:IU"I".

External valuers are invelved for valuaton of significant assets, such as properties and unguoted financial assets and significant liabilities;such
a5 rannngent cansideration. Involvement of external valuers s decided upan annually by the management aftar discussion, Selection criteria
inelude market knowlegge, reputation, mdependence and whether professional standards-are maintained: Valuers are narmaly rotated every
fivie yeats, The management decides, after discussions with the company's extemat valuers, which valuation techniques and inpiits to use for
gach case

At pach reporting date; the management analyses the movements in the vaiues of assets and labilties which are required (o be remeasured of
resassessed as per the Company’s accounting policies: For this dnalviis, the management verifies the midjar inputs applied in the fatest valuation
by agreeing the infarmation in the valuaton computation (o contracts and other relevant documents.

Tho mianagament, in cenjunction with tho Company's external valuers, also compares the change in the fair value of each asset and liability with
releyant externgl sources to determine whether the change s ressonabie,

Far the purpase of fair value disclosdres, the Company has determined classes of assets and habelities an the basis.of the nature, characteristics
and risky af thee asset or lizbility and the level of the fair valle hicrarchy as explained above.

This note summarlses accounting palicy for fair value, Other fair value related disclosuros:ans gwenin the relevant notes:

3 Desctpsurs for valuation methods; significant estimates and assumptions (nate 29°& 10)

o} Contingent consideration |note 32}

el Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy (note:29 & 30)

di Property, plant.and equipment under revaluation model (rote 2}

&) Financial instrumbénts {including those carned-at amortised costy (mote-4,5.8,9,10,13,14,15)

1) Mor-cash distribution

;I
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xix} Taxeson ingome
Tax expense comprises current and deterred tax
Current income tax -
Current income tax 15 measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax.autherities in accordance with the income Tax Act, 1961,

Current income tax assets angd llabilitles are measared at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation autharities. The tax
rates and tax lews used to compute the amaount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date

Current income tax relating to items recognized: outside profit or lessis recognised cutside profit or loss (ether in other comprehensive income
or i eqioty) Current tax items-are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in @C2 or directly in eguity, Managemant
petodically evalyates positions taken in the tax relurns with respect to situations: in which applicable tax regulations-are subject to
interprotation and establishes provislgns where aporopriate

Defarred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the lability method on temporary différences between the tax bases of assets and liabiligies and their carrying
amaunts for financial reparting purposes at the reporting date

Deferred tax liabilities are recopniced for all taxable temporary differences, axcept

) When the deferred tax hiability arises from the |nital recognition of goodwill or an-asset ar liability in a transaction that is not a business
combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profitor loss

b In respect of tiwatile temporary differencés associated with Investments In subsidiaries, associates’and Intérésts in jgmt ventures, when thi

trmag of the reversal of the temporary diffscences can be controlied and it is probable that the temiporary différénces will nat reverse in the
fareseeatle futuro

Oeferred Income Lix assets are recognizéd for all deductible tempotary differences, Carry forward aof urused tax credits and unused tax losses,
o the extent that thiere i5 sufficient taxable temporary difference or it |5 probable that takable profit will be dvailable agalnst which the
deguctible temparary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax lasses can be utilized

) Whien the deféfréd tax asset relating to the deductible temporary differance arises from the Tnitial recognition of an asset or llabtlity ina
tramsaction thatis net 3 business carmbination and, at the time of the transaction, affects seither the accounting profit nor tasable profit or loss

B) In respect of deductible temporary differences associatod with Investments in subsidiaries, associates and interests n jaint VENTUTES,
theferiod tax assets are recognised only 1o the extent that it is probable that the temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and
taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be dtilised to the éxtent that it has become probable that future
takable profits will aliow the deferred tax asset to be recovered

The carrying amount of deferred lax Bssers o rovewsd a2t 2ach Feporting dare and reduced 1o 1he extept thist it is 0o langer probible that
sutficient taxable profit will be peailable wallow ail or parsof the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are fe.

assegsed at edch reporting date and are recogrised to the extent that it has beogme probeble thar future taxable profits willallow the deferred
tAK 185015 1o B0 fecovered

Baferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised or the liability bs
settled, based on tak rates {and tax taws) that bave been enacted or substantively enacted at the reparting date

Detforred tas relating to items.recogmsed outside profit ar |ass s recognised outside profitor lays deitherin other compreiansive income or in
equity] Beferred tax items are recopnised in correlation 1@ the underlying transaction either in OO erdirectiy in eguity.

Deferted tax assorscand deférred tax Habilities are offset i @ legally enforcoable right BXists to set off current tax assets againdt current tis
Imbmties and the deferred taxos relate'ta the same taxabla antity 2nd the same taxation authority.

Tax pencfits acquired as part of a business combination, but nat satisfying the criteria for séparate recognition at that date, are recognisod
subseguently (f new infarmation about facts and circumstances change Acquired deferred tax bedefits recognised within the measurement
poriog reduce goodwill related to that acquisition iF they result from mew information obtained abaut facts and circumstances existing at the
acquisition date; |f the carrying amaunt of Eoodwill iz zerw, any remaining deférred tox benefits are recognised in OCI / capital reserve
depending an the principle explained for bargain purchase gains. All other acquired tax benefits reallsed are recognised |n statement of profit
filal- RIVELY
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Sales Tax [ Goods and service tax
Sales) goods and sefvice taxes' paid on scguisition of aksets ar on incurring expenses.
Expenses and assets arecrecognised net of the amount of sales/ vilue added taxes paid, éxcept:

a) When the tax incurred on a purchase of assots or services |s not recoverable fram the taxation authority, in which case, the tax: paid is
recopnised é;.u part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of the expense ltem, as applcable.
B} When racelvables and payahies are stated with the amount of $ax included.
Thi niet amount of tax recaverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority (s included as part of receivables or payablesin the balance sheet

Earnings per share

Basic garmings per-equity sharo is computed by dividing the net prafit attributable to the equity holders of the company by the weighted
aversge number of eéquity shiares outstanding during the poriod. Diluted earmings per equity shate |$ camputod by dividing the net pmﬁt
attibutasle to the-equity holders of the comipany by the weighted average numbor af equity shares cansidered for deriving basic earnings per
equity snare andaiso. the weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issusd upon conversion of all dilutive potential
eguity shares. The dilutive potential equity shares'are adjusted fac the proceeds receivable had the equity-shares been actually issued at fair
value [i.e the average market value of the outstanding equity shares). Dilutive poteatisl ‘eguity shares are deemed 1o be converted as of the
Beginning af the perlad, unless issued at a later date. Dilutve petential equity shares are determined Independently for each period presented.

The number of egquity shares snd gotontially dilutive-eguity shares are adjustad retrospectively for all periods presented for any share splits and
Bonus shares issues including far changes effected piiar to the approvalof the financlal sttements by thie Board of Directors.

1.4 Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions
The pregaration of the Company's financial statements requires the management to make judgments, estimates and assumprions-that afect the
reported amounts of redenues, expenses, assets and labilibes and the disclosures of contingent labilities. Actual results could differ from those
estimates. Eitmates and underlying assumplions are reviewed on an ongelng basis. Uncortainty about these assumptions and astimates could result
in auteomes thal require a materal adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or fabllities affected in future perlods,

Fhe estimate and the underlying assumptions are revewesd on an cngoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the périod in
which-the estimates are revised and futurs perliods aHected

A

Critical accounting stimates and assumptions

The key assumptions corcerning the fiture and other key soirces of estimation urcertainty 2t tha reoorting date, that have 3 significant risk of
CAUSING @ matenal adjustment 1o the tartying amounts of assots and liabilites within the néxt financial vear, ara described belaw The Company
Baged it5 assymplions and estmates on parameters available when the financial statoments were prepared, Existing circumstances and
pssumebons aoout fulure developments, Rowever, may-charge dile ta mirket changes or crouristances ansing that are beyond the control of
the Comgany. Such changes-are reflected. inthe assumptions when theyocour

I, Revenue récognition -

Thesrecognition of revenue Is based on the wnft rates / oiethodalagy praseribed under PPAS LO| with custame rs. Sigrificant management
Judgments 45 rTequired toodetdrming the rovenuo ta bo recognised for the tariff on account of Change in Law in cases where CERC Order is yetto
bg recelved, The estirmate for such revenues are based-dn the CERC Qiider in the similar case far existing customers

The-billed / unbilled revenue recagrised in respect of this shoveis treated o5 current g5 thio Company estimates the finality of proceedings
curing the current ensuing year

fi. Trade recejvables and unbilled revenue

Trade receivabins and Untilled revenue conslsts of significant regulztory dues in respect of Revenue from operations recognised en acoount of
change i law events Including coal cost pass through in terms of Power Purchase Agreements with vanious State Power Distribution Unlites
which inseme cases are accounted for by the Company based on best estimates including ardars [ reports of Regulatory Authorities, which may
boccubjéet to. adjustmignts on receipt of final orders of the respectve Regulatory Authorities. These receivables are autstanding n view of
pendency of finatorders on tanff or result of clarificatary petitions by the customers / Company. The Management has considered the said

recuivibles gacd and recoverable as the outstanding amaunits are receivable fram the State Power Distribution utiiities which does not have &,

track record of default, except for delay In paymenits being backed by respective state governments. The ameunt recognised also are based on
thie eomnputaticngl methodology prescribed and approved By CERC in the Campany's own case where the grder is recelved or pending to be
recqived, The Company aise has recived favourable orders on the recoivablos by regulatory autharities instructing the cosfomers 1o pay tertain

significant percentage of dues immediately. The management-based on the said asslmptions Is of the opinion that the amount disclosed under

Recoivables and Unbilled Revenas are good-and dre af thevalie sated
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il Income tazes

significant managament judgement is required 1o determine the amount of defarred tax assets that canbe rocapgnised, based upan the likely
tming and the level of future tasable profits together with future tax planning strategles, Including estimiates 8 temporary differences reversing
an account of avallable benefits from the Income Tax Act, 1961, Deferred tax asset is recopnised tathe extent of the'corresponding duferrad tax
liability | Refer nate no. 19

iv. Contingencies

Cantingent lakilities may arise from the srdinary cotifse of busingss in relation ta claims against the Commpany, including legal and contractual
charns. By their natere, contingencles will be resolved only when one ar mere Uncertsin future events occurar fail to occur. The ssessment of
the existence, and potential quantum, of contingencies. inherently invalves the exercise of significant judgement and the use of estimates
regarding the outcome of future events,

v, Fair value measurement of financial instruments ¢

Whern the-fair valles of financial assets and financial llabilities recorded In the balance sheet cannot be measured based on quated pricesin
active markets, their-fair value is measured using valuation technigues including the Discounted Cash Flow [DCF) model The Inputs-to these
madils sre taken from observable markets where possible, but where this |5 not feasible, a degree of judgement s required in establishing fair
values. Judgdmisnts include comsidarations of inputs such a5 lgwidity risk, credit risk and volatility, Changis in assumptions about these factors
cous affect the reported fair valoe of financial Instruments. Refer note'nos 29 and 30,

vi. Defined benefit plans (gratuity benefits)

The tost of the defined benefit gratulty plan and the present value of the gratuity ohligation are determined using actuarizl valuations, &n
actuatial waluation Involves making variows assumptions - that may differ fram actual develapments in the future: These mclode the
determination of the discount rate; future salary Increases and mortality ratés. Dle to the complexities invalved in the valuatian and its long
werin nutute, & defined benefit opligation i highly sensitive Lo changes in theso assumpticns. Al assumptions are reviewed at each reparting
date '

The parameter most subject to change s the discount rate. In determining the dppropriate discount rate for plans cperated inindia, the
management considers the interest rates of povernment bonds

Themortality rate is based on gublicly avaitable mortality tables for india. Those martality tables tend ta change anly at the interval in responsa
to demographic changes. Futere salary increases and gratuity moreases are based on expected future inflation rates in India.

Furtherdetals about gratuity cbiigations ane given in note no. 35,

B Significant judgements
i Revénue recognition
The Campany has recognised revenue on compensatory taiif an account of Changa in Law, realisation of which is dependent upen outcome of
angolng matter perding determination by CERC. Thie sajd recognition is based on the assessment by the Management supported by the legal
advice / stcounting advice réceived inthe sbove mani:, These opinians are based an the supreme Court's Order and alsa APTEL/CERC Order's
for the similar-cases In raspect of its own customers foliowing the said Suprerme Court Judgments, Accordingly | the management Is of the
cpiran that 1Chas a virtually certain-caseé on merits for grant af rolief under Change in Law and there is no centingency invoived and that i
wauld nol be unressenable 1o expect uitimate collécyon of revanue in the nature 6f Rellef on-account of Change in Law, TRefer note no.20]

il Property plant and eguipment and intanglble assets

Preperty, plant and eguigment and Intangible Assets tepresent asignificant praperbion of the asset oase of the Campany, Thecharge in réspect
ef periodic depreciation [/ amortisation is.derived after determining an estimate of an asset’s expected useful ife and the expected reésidual
walue ot the gnd of ity life. The wseful lives and residual values-of company's assets are determined by management at the time - the asset is
acaulrod/ constructed and reviewed periodically, Including at each financial year end. The lives-are based on the technical assessment which
has relidd an Ristoncal experience with slmuJ_.ar azsels gk well 32 anticipation of future eventy, which may impact their life, such 35 changes in

technical or commercial obselescence:and Goverament Policies Impacting the assets use. Refer nate 2-& 3 far details-of value of aoncurrent
5505 and it depreciation amortisation
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i Impairment testing

The Company’s 1050MW {3%350MW) Phase-| coal based power plantin Kamalanga village, Tahasi| Odapada, Dhenkanal District of Odisha State
it operational from FY 2013-14, Dut of the installed capacity of 1050 MW, 262.5MW s for the State of Odisha [25% of the installed capacity),
323 MW for the state of Haryana and 206MW for the state of Bilar |.e. approximately 81% of the Installed capacity |5 already tied up with
differgnt procurers, Further, the Company had decided to add one mare unit of 350MW at the same location under Phase-ll and had obtalned
all necessary approvals and constructed dedicated transmission line, common systems and acquired the sufficient land required. Farther, 25%
of instatled capacity of Phasedl [ath Urit) plant is proposed to be dedicated to State of Odigha through STU and the Company isin advanced
stage of discussion with other Discoms inciugding Bangladesh. The Compgany has already incurred dn amount of Rs. 1,215.41 Million on 4th Unit
which has beendisclozsad under capital work in progress (Refer nota no.2),

The Company has determimed that the-carrying value of the properity, plant and eguipments of all the units are good based-on estimation-of the
value in use by an Expert Valuer af the relevart cash generating units. The Company has obtained valuation regort from an valuation Expert for
value in use, whch 15 calculated based on a Discounted Cash Flow model aver the estimated useful life-of the Power Plant, The cash flow
projections are bazeéd an estimates and certain key assumptions: based on externally available information relating to future rovenues,
profitability in operation and seryicing of its debts which |s degendent upon tying up of its entire generation capacity thraugh PPA. The
Company [/ valuer has alse carried out @ sensitivity analysis on key varlables, Based on the sensitivity analysis, the recoverable amount is
expoctod (o exceed the carrying valua. On a careful evaluation of the aforcsaid factors, the Managoment of the Company has cancludad that
the Recoverable Amounts of the Power Plants are higher than their carrying ambunts as at March 31, 2019, In cespect of Pnase-|| [4th Lnit)
uhdit capital work n progross, the carrying valpe of B3 1,315.41 Millon s considered good based on the realisable value valuation from the
axpeet voluer,

1.5 New andamended Ind AS effective as on April 1, 2018
Agpar Companices |Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules; 2018, the Company has adapted fallowing amendments made tg Ind As for
gnnual pEricdy DERInning on or after 15t April 2058:

ind 45 115, ‘Revenue from Controcts with Customers

This Atcounting stardard replaced the Ind AS 18, ‘Revenue'| The Company has appled the Accounting Standard for the first time during the
YEEF, WS the cumulative cateh-up transition methed for the contracts that were not completed as of April 01, 2018, In accordance with the
Cumulative cateh up transition method, the comparatives have not been retrospectvely adjusted and continues to be reported as per Ind AS 18
"Revenue” .

The |mpact an dccount of applying the erstwhile ind AS18 '‘Revenue’, instead of ind A5 115 ‘Revenve from Contract-with Customers’, on the
statermentof profit and loss of the Campany for the vear ended and 33 2t March 31, 701915 insignificant. On account of adoption of ind A5 115,
unoillea revenues of s 34180 Million a5 at March 31, 7019 has been considered as a nan financial assat

Effective Aol 1, 2018 the company has adopied Appendic B to Ind A5 21 - Farelgn Currénéy Transactions and Advance Cansideration which
clarifies the date of transaction forthe purpose of determining the exchange rale to use on initial recognition of the related assel, expense o
mcame when an entity has recoivad or paid advance consideration in & foreign curréncy, There |s na impact on account of adoption of this

amandmont
-

Amendments to Ind AS 12 Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealised Losses:

e amdndments clanfy that an entity needs to conwider whether 1ax |law restrcts the sources of taxable profits against which it may make
deductions.an the reversal of that deductible temporary oifference. Furthermare; the amendments provide gurdance on how anentity should
determing hiture taxalle profits and explain the crcumstances in which taxable profit may inglude the recovery of some assets far mare than
their carrying amaunt, These amendments apply retrospectively, However, an initial application ol the amendments, the change in the apening
equity of the earifest comparative period may be recognised |n epening retained eamings for in-anather component of equity, as appropriatel,
without allocating the change between opening retained earmings and other camponents of equity, Entities applying this refief must disclase
that fact. There s no impact on account.of adoption of this ameandment

1.6 Introduction of new standards and amendments to existing standards Issued but not effactive

Ind A5 116 Leases: On March 30, 2019, Ministry of Cargorate Affairs has notifiod Ind AS 116, Ledses Ind AS 116 will replace the eaisting leasos
standard, indt A% 17 Leases, and related interpretations. The Standard-sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation
and disclosure ot leases for both parties:to a tontrazt 0., the lessee and the lessar Ind AS 118 introduces a single fessee accounting model and
requiriy 3 lessee 10 recognize assets and liabilites for all feases with aterm of miore than twelve months, unkess the underlying asset is.of fow
valug, Currently, operating |lease expenses are charged torthe statement of Prafit and Ldss: The Standard alsd tontains enbanced: disclesure
requirements for lessees,

Ind A5 116 substantially caeries forward the fusser accaunting roguiremintsin ind A% 17 Thie ofoétive date Tar adaption of ind 4% 116 15 annual
periods beginning onor after April 1, 2019: The standard permits two possible methods of transition

* Full ridtrasgective - Retroipectively to'each prior period presented palying Ind A3 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Ao
and Frroes =

iOp Estimiates

« Mupdified retrospective = Retrospectively, with the cumulative effect of |aiti
applicaticn.

-._: .1
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Linder modified retrospective 3pproach, the lesses records the lease lability 8s-the present value of the remiaining lease payments, discounted
at the ingremental borrowing rate and the right of use asset-eitheras:

£
* Its carrying amount as if the standard ha!d been appled sinee the commencement date, but discounted at lessee’s mcremental borrowing
rate at the date of initial applicatian or

* AN amount equal to the lease liabifity, adjusted by the amountaf any prépaid or acorued lease payments related to that lease recognized
under ind AS:17 immediately before the date of initiabapplication. Cortain practical sxpedients are available under both the meathods.

The Campany continues to evaluate the avallable transition methods and Its rontractual arrangements: The ultimate Impact an lgases resulting
fram thie application of Ind AS 116 will be subject ta assessments that are dependent on many variables, including, but nat limited to, the terms
&f the contractual arrangements and the mix of business. The Company's considerations also include, but are not limited to, the comparability
efits finoncial statements and the comparability within its industry from appiication of the new standard to Its contractual arrangements. The
Company has established an implementation team to implement Ind A5 116 refated 1o leases and it continues to evaluate the charges to
accounting systemand processes, and additionzl disclosure requitemients that may be nacessary. '

A reliable estimate of the guantitative mipact of Ind A5 116 ¢n the financial statements will only be pessible once the implementation project
has been campleted

Amendment te ind A5 19— plan amendement, curfadment or settfement: On March 30, 2018, Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued amendments
to ind A% 19, 'Employes Benstits!, miconnection with aceadnting for gian amendments; curtaiiments and setfléments.

Theamendments reguire an entity,

* 1o use updated assumptions to determing current service cost and net intérest for the remainder of the period after a plan amendment,
curtaiment orsettiement; and

= o retbgnise moprofitor loss 25 part of past sorvice cost, or a gain or loss.on settierment, any reduction i a surplus; even if that surplas was
net priviodsly recopnised because of the impact of the asset ceiling. Effective date for application of this amendment is annual period
Beginning onoer after dpril 1, 2019, The campany Is evalaating the impact of the amendment on the financial position, results-of operation and
cash flaw

Ind AS 12 Appendix C: Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments © On March 30; 2819, Ministry of Carporate Affairs has notified Ind A5 12
Appendin €, Uncerfainty over Income Tax Treatments which 15 10 be:apphed while perorming the determination of taxable grofit (ar loss), tax
hases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tax rtes, when there &5 uncertainty over incoma tax treatmants under ind AS 12. According to
theappendix, companies need to determing the probability of the relevant tax authority accepting each tax treatment, or group-of tax
treatments, that tho companles have used or plan fo use in their income tax filing which has to be considerod to compute the most likely
amaunt or the expected value of the tax treatment when determining taxable profit (tax (oss, tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits
and taa rates. The standard permits two possiole motnaids al transitien —

3, Full retrespective approach — Under this approach; Appendix C will be appled retraspectively to cach prior reporting period prasented in

dccordanci with Ind AS 8 — Accounting Palinies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors, withomt using Rindsight and
-

4 Retrespectively with comulative effect of inally appiying Appendi C recognized by adjusting equity on initial spplication, withaut
agjusting compafatives, The effective date for adogtion af ind A5 12 Appendlx C is annual panods-beginning on or after &pril 1. 2015, The
Campany will ndogt the standard on April 1, 2019 and has decided to adjust the cumulative-cffect in equity an the date of initial apphication
e Agrii L, 2018 Without adjusting comparatives

The-company is evaluating the impact af the amendment on the financial pasition, restlts of operatidn and cash faw,

Amendment to Ind A5 12 — income taxes: Gn March 30, 2019, Minwstry of Corporate AHairs issued amendments to the guldance m Ind A5 12;
Income Taxes’, in conngction with accounting for dividend distribution taxes. The amendment clarifies that an entity shall recognise the income
tan conseguences of dividends in statément of profit and Ioss, ather s:bdml;lrehensiw; -nct_:lri'm of Bguity ai:i:_c&r_ding ta where the entity onginally

recopnised those past transactions o events. Effective date for applicatian of this amendment 15 annual pe_rigj-d beginning on of after April 1,
2019, Tre effecton adoption of Ind A% 12 Appendix € would be insigmficant in the financial statemants.

G
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Prepayment Features with Negative Compensation, Amendriients to Ind AS 109, Financial Instrumients :

This amendment enables entitics to measure certain pre-payable financials assets with negative compensation at amortised cost, These assets,
whith include some loan -and debt secorties, would othorwise have to be messured at Rir value thrﬁugh profit and loss. Negative
campensation anses where the contractual terms permit the: borrgwer to prepay the instrument before IS contractual maturity, but the
prepayment amount could be fess than unpaid amounts of pringipal and Interest. Hawever, to qualify for amortised cost measurement, the
negative compensation muest be 'reasonable compensation for early terminaticnof the contract’

That is, when a financia liability measured at amortized -cast is modified without this resulting In derecognition, 3 gain or 1ass should be
recogrised in statement of profit and loss. The gaim or [oss s calcuiated. as the difference betwieen the original contractual cash fiows and:the
modificd cash flows discounted at the original offactive intorest rate.

The intergretation iy effective fgr-annual perfots beginning an ar after April 1, 2019

Thig compary iCavalusting theimpact of the amendmient on the financial pasition, résults-of operation and cash flow.

Annual Improvements ta ind AS :

= Ind A5 23, "Barawing Cost'- clarified that if & specific borrowing remains outstanding aftér the refated quariﬁ!n_g asset 15 ready for its intended
use ar salé, 1t becomes part of general barrowings.

® Ind A5 103, ‘Business Combmation'- clarified that obtaining contral-of & business that is @ joint aperation is a busiress combination achieved
instages. The acquirer should re-measure its previously held interest in the joint operation at fair valueat the acquisition date.

* ind AL LLL Udint arrangements’- danfied that the party obtaining joint control of a business that is a joint operation sheuld not measure its
previously heldintérest in |oint operption

s ind A5 12, ‘Incomie Taxes'- crarified that the income tan consequénces of dividends'on financial instruments classified as equity should be
FECORNIGED ACCOrMINg 1o whare the pasttransachicns or events that generated distriibutable profies'were recognsed, These requirements apply
1o all incorme tax consequences of dividends:

Previously, It was unclear whether the income tax consequences of dividend should be recagnised in statement of profit and loss, or In equity,
and thie seope af the axisting guidance was amblguous,

The interpretation is'effective for annual periods beginning an or after April 1, 2019

The company is evaluating the impact of the amendmant an the financial pasition, results of operation and cash flow,
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GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
CIN: LS00 KAZON7PLO0GIB0S
Notes to the financial statements

3 Intangible assets

Rupeasin Million

Particulaes Computer Total
Software

Graoss block
As at Aprl 1, 2017 8 1187 11.87
Additions
Disposals
A an March 31, 2018 11.87 11.87
Additiang D32 032
Disposals - -
AL 8t March 31, 2019 12.19 12.19
Depreciation
As at April 1, 2017 396 3.96
Chiagfge fior Lhe year 1.99 1.99
Disposals - i
As at March 31, 2018 545 5.85
Charge for the year L7 176
Dispusals =
As at March 31, 2019 77 7.71
MNet block
a5 at March 31, 2018 5852 5.92
A5 at March 31, 2019 4,48 4,58

Notes,

ia] This Company has ¢lected 1o continue with the carrying value of Intanglbie Assets as at (he date of transition in its first od AS Financial Statements

#fter making necessary pdjustments 3= per Ind AS 101, "First Time Adoption of Indian Accaumting Standards” as there (5 no change in the fenctional
currency on Ihe date of Lransifion




GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
CIN: W01 01KAZB07PLCOIIS0
MNotes to the financial statements

4 Loans Rupees in Million

=
Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Man-current balance
Carried at amartised cos!
Loan Receivables —considered good - secured -
Loan Receivables — considered poad - ursecured
Secunty deposit

Government autharities 16628 24452
Rental deposns oeT 067
Loan Recewableswhich have sigmificant incréase in credit rigk *
Loan Receivables = cradit impaired * :: =
Total 166.95 245,19
Current balance
Carried ot omortised cast
Laen Recrivables = considered good - securad
Loan Receivabled —cansidéred good - unsecured
Socurity Deposit
Rental deposits 16.29 15.78
Loans to empioyoes 0.36
Loan Receivatiles which Rave significant incropse [n credit risk *
Loan Racowdbiow — credit impaired * - .
Tatal 16.29 16.14
Total loans 183.24 251.33

* - There are no loans receivables which are eredit impalred or which have.a significant increase in credit risk based on the infarmation availabie

with the Company

The tair valle af Nen current and current lsans.are net materially. diffecent from the Carmying value prasarted

5 Other financial assets Rupees in Million
Farticulars March 31, 2019 March.31, 2018
Mon-turrént batance

Wnsgcured, ronsidered good
Larned ot armarfised Cost

Fied depositswih:bank |Refer note no. (5] &:(b) below) 11873 168,12
Interest accrued Dut mot due - recaivable at the tme of maturity s 2320 7.7B
Total 120.93 176.90
Current Balance

bnsecured, considered good

fﬂ-"-’-'ﬂ‘ﬂ Qi omorfpd cosr

Amount due from related parties (Refer noteng, 37] 1¥310 2¥l 67
Interestaccrued but not dee on fixed deposits 061 845
Unbilled fevenue [Refer note no, (o) below) 1,580.52 148153
Gther recenvables [Refer nate no. (d) below| 2RI 28440
Total 2,086.94 2.,017.05
Total other financial assets 2,207.87 2,193.95

The far value of the said Tinancat asset 5 nat materiatly different from the carrying value presented
Notey:

8| Fixed depodits repfesents margin maney depasit against bank puarantee and leter of cradit,
b Far charge crested on fised deposit réfer rigte no. 13

£} Classified as linahcial guset 35 right to-consideration |s unconditional upon passage of time. |t inclddes ameunt billed afier thi balance sheet date

but tikapproval of the firencial statements of Rs. 38183 Millian (March 31, 2018: Rs, 1.015.21 Milllan), Refér note no 20{a)

G

d| Other recelvables includes amount illed towards recovery of Paint of Connection Ch
tu s, 252.20 Milllan {March 31, 2018 Rs. 284.23 Million|

A EN

Ta Mo

oy



GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
CIN: U4010IKAZ 007 PLCDS4809
Notes to the financial statements

6 Other assets

Rupeesin Million

Particulars

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

Non-current balance
Unsecured, considered good
Capital advances [Refer nate no. (2) below|

Others
Indirect taxes deposited under protest [Refer note na, 334
Tatal

Current balance

Wnsecured, considered good

Advances other than capital advances
Advance o supplions
Advance (o employess

Others

Unbilted rovenues [Refer note no. (b below]

Prepaid exponses
Interdst [ cammission-paid on letter of credit
atherg

Claims recewable [Refer note no, (¢] below]
Taues recaverable [Refer nate no, (d) bolow)
Gratulty plan asset (net of pravision}

Tatal

Total other current assets

Notgs!

89549 119:83
280,50 279,95
375.99 399 88

1,053.01 1,635.87
523 1158
9432 80 -

44,89 44 08

26,76 2139

4187 41,87

7,74 3,21

2,66 -
2,124.95 1,758.00
2,500.95 2,157.88

a) Capital advance includes Bs. 92,13 Milllon (March 31, 2018 ; Ry, 51.75 Million] paid to related-parties, Refernate no 37,
b} Classified as non-financial aszet as tné contractual fight to considesation is dependent an the consequential order oy CERC: Refer nate no: 20{a)

£] The Lompany had paid under medt rate; duty on certiln imparted goods-befare getting the megd power status amounting o s 35.59 Millian
and on certain imported goods subsequently amaunting to-Rs 6.27 Millicn Subseguent to the Mega Power Status, the Company was eligible ta
Ifripart the goads vide Notification No, 21/02 dated March 01, 2012 with Nil rate of duty, The Company in terms of tHe same has tlaimed the refund
of customs duty pald vide its application fled during February 2012 with the Kolkata Custorm Autherity and canfident of getting favourable arder

ard accounted for the payment as Advance Recoverable

o) Represents GST paid under reverse charge and excess TOS depasited with the Income-tax department.

T Inwentories

Rugees in Millian

Particulars

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

Raw Materaly - Fus
stores
Total

Notes
al Inventories are valued at lowser of cost or net realizable value
bl For charge created on Inventories refe) note no.13

¢l For details of fuel consumption refer note no. 22 and for stores and spares consumption refer note no. 27,

1,068 82 44753
51945 25644
1,588.27 703.97
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GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
CIN: LM0I0IKAZ2007PLCDI4809
MNotes to the financial statements

4 Trade receivables. & Rupeos in Millian
Particalars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Trade Rectivables - connidercd good - secured -
Trade Receivatiles'— considered good - unsecured

from refated parties |Refer note no.37] 54684 154.19
fram others 7,356 94 6,426.60
Trade Receivables which have significant increase in creditrisk [refer note (i) below| -
Trade Hecevonies = credit impaired 1956
Loss - Provssion fordachtiul debts {19.56) =
fotal 7.903.78 6,580.79
Notas:

| For charges croated ontrade receivabiles refer mote na. 13

B Trade receiwvables-are interest bearing and are generally on 18rms up to 60 days

£} Trade recenable includes additional claime on costomer with régard to Coal Cost Pass Through of Rs. 1,692.70 Miliion (net of amount received of
Rs. 285.00 Million} (March 31, 2018 ; Rs. 1,603.07 Million], which the Company estimates to receive during the ehsulng year on attaining of finality
of procecdings as explained in nota no, 20(z),

d] BTC Indsa Limited (Haryana Discomst has not paid company's claim oa change in law approsimating to As. 2,816.45 Millien (net of advance of Hs.
0.00 Mithon) from July 2016 anwards an caal cost pass through and gthar charge in faw clajms. The Company had filed clarification application
before CERL seeking confirmation on such cperational parameters; which have beer uphisld in faveur of the Company vide its Order dated March
20, 2018 W view of the Bvoursbie CEREC Crder -on clarficatary patition, upholding . Company’s rightful cldims the ampunt included In trade
recevabins of Haryana Discoms are considered good and hence no provision for coubtful debt s considersd by the Company. For mare details refer
ngbe no. 20

e} GRIDCD timited has partlally withheld 85 2,165:19 Million, bitled as per CERC Tariff detormination Order dated Novembiar 12, 2015 by paying
anly approvied provisional tarlff pending reconciliation  The management is pursuing the matter with GRIDCO Limited and fas completed
Auantitative reconciliation and |5 in the precess of resolving the:differesces:which-are ot material. GRIDCS Limited has canfirmed that it will be
seriling the dues at the varliést and arranpe for the release of payments In view of the above, the sald amsunt is considered good and hence no
prevision fol doubitful debt is consldered by the Company. For more.detalls reter note ne. 20,

f} Cregit cancentraticn

As on balance sheet date Trade recewvables fram: State Electricity Distrinution Companies (DISCOMS) under Long term power purchase agreement
canstitutes 33.08% (March 31, 2018 97.66%)

g Ewpected credit loss (ECL

The Company is having majonty of receivables from State Electricity Distribution Comparies’ which are Government undertakings and group
tompaniis and hence are secured. The Company is-gencreally receiving its normal power sate dues from its customers and In case of disputed
AMBunt not Luing received, the same s recognized on conservative Dasts which Carrios intérest as perthe terms of PPA, Hence they are secured
fram credit lgsses in the futdre. Allowances, it any, for doubtiul debis are recogmized against trade receévables based oneestimated |rrecoverable
amourts determined by reference to past default experlence of the counterparty and an analysis of the counterpacty's current financial pasition
Thetexpectad credit Ioss allpwance is based. an the ageing of the receivables that are doe and compaEny's past-experiences. The Management does
not foresee any cxgected credit loss in the near future on the same which TRQUIres provisioning currontly.

fii No trade ar other receveble are due from directors-or othet 6fficers af the company either severally ar jeintly with any other persan aor any
trade or othor recelvable are due lrom firms er private companies respectivialy in which any girgctor is a partner, a director or 8 member

I} There are no trade receivables which have a significant increase in credit risk based ortthe infarmation available with the Company

| T Fair value of receivables are not miaterialty different fram the carrying value presented

g Cash and cash-equivalents Rupees in Million
Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Balances with banks
< Oneurrent dccounts T85.42 547 6%
Cash oy hand D25 053
Total 785.67 548.62
Mate

4| ¥or ehatge created oh cash and bank balances refornote ng. 13,

.
EDACLRS




GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited -
CIN: LMOI0IKAZOO7PLEDI4809
Motes to the financial statements

10 Other bank balances Rupees in Million

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Balances with banks in Current accaunts ¥

Fixed Deposit with Banks |Hefer note no. (B] below] 762.24 77734
Total 762.24 777.34
Ngga:

a) For chatgos créated on cashiand bank balances refer note np, 13
bl Includes margin money deposit against bank guarantee and letter of credit Rs 762 24 Millian (March 31,2018 : R&.732.12 Million}
£) The fairvalie of other bank batances are not materially different fram the carmying value presented

Break up of financial assets Rupess i Millian
Particalars March 31, 2013 March 31, 2018
Financial assets carried-at amortised cost

Trade Recelvablas 7.903.78 5,580.79
Linbilled revang 1,580:52 148153
Cash-and cash equivalents 78567 548.62
Othier bank balances T62.24 77734
Loarns - 0.36
SECUrity deposss 183.24 26097
Other financial assets 52735 712.42
Tatal 11,842,850 10,362.03

|
2|

S

e



GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited -
CIN: 010IKAZ007PLCO44809
Mutes to the financial statements

11 Equity Share capital
e Rupees in Million

-]

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Authorised .
4,310,000,000 (tarch 31, 2018: 2 310,000,000} Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each 23,100.00 23,100:00
Total 23,100.00 23,100.00
lssued

2,306,370,000 (March 31, 2018 2.306,370.000 Equity Shares of Rs 10/« each 43,063, 70 23.063.70
Total 23,063.70 23,063.70
Subscribed and fully paid up

2, 148,734.057 (March 31, 3018! 2, 148,734,052} Equity Shares.of Rs 10/- gach 2148734 21,487.34
Total 21,487.34 21,487,34

a. Reconciliation of Shares Dutstanding at the beginning and end of the reporting year

Mumbears: Rupees in Million

March 31, 2019

Ralance at the beginning of the year 2,148,734.052 11,487.34
Shares ssuod during the year s
Halance at the end of the vaar 2,148,734,052 21,487.33
March 31, 2018

Hatance @1 the beginning af tha yiar 2,148,734.052 21.487.34
Shares issudd during the ywodr -

Balance at 'the end of thie year 2,148,734, 057 21,487 34

b, Terms { Rights attached to equity Shares

The Company has unly ane class of shares referred to 335 equity shares having par value of Bs 10/- each. Each holder of egulity share s entitled to
nng yote Ger e

Inthe event of ligedaton of the Company, the hotders of equity sharss will be orititled to raceivi any of the remaining assats-of the Campany after
satisfying all the dues to banks.and financal institutions and after distrisution af il preforential amounes. The distribution will be in proportion ta
the number.of equity shores:held by theshareholdors:

Ihe-equity shares | e 1,878,440, 283) heid by GVR Energy Limitad {GEL) in-the Comapany have been pledged with IDBI Tristeeship Services Umited

£. Restrictions an the distribution of dividends : i
Board shall subioct 1o restrictions imposed by the project finance lenders, in terms of financing agreement, progsose 19 the shareholders the
miaxlmu oossible divigend payable under applicable law Upon such recommendation shareholders shall declare dividends as follows -

[ All such dividends & profits shall be paid to sharehalders in their exsting sharehalding pattern,
I Any such dividond or athes distribution shall bo based:an profit generatod by the Company oron appropriate Bhsis permitted by the applicable
laws

d. Shares held by holding /ultimate holding company /heiding company and/or their subsidiaries/associates,

Name of Shareholder Numbers Rupeas in Millicn

March 31, 2019
Equity Shares at par vaiueof As 107 each

GMR Energy Limited [GEL| - Hokding Camipany 1,878,440,2283 18,784.40
March 31, 2018

Equity Shares at parvalue of Rs 10/- each
GMR Energy Limited |GEL| - Helding Company 1,878,440,233 18,784.40

£, Details of Sharehalders holding more than 5% of equity sharesin the Company

Mame of Sharehalder Numbers ¥ Holding
March 31, 2019

GM# Energy Limited |GEL| 1,ETE,440,283 A7.42%
Indi@ Infrastructurg Fund {IIF) 219.312,500 10:21%
March 31, 2018

GMAR Energy Limited [GEL] 1,878.440,283 87.42%

India Infrastructuse Fund [IIF] 219,314,500 10.21%




GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
CIN: L0101KA2007PLEDGIB0T *
Mates to the financial statements

12

ay

b

f. As per records of the Company including its régister of share halders/members and other declarations recelved fram share holders regarding
beneficial interest; the above share holding represents both legal and benefical ownership of shares.

B, The Company has not issued shares for consideration ather than cash, during the period of five years immediately preceding the reporting date.

Other equity Rupées in Millicn
Particulars Mareh 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Retiined earnings [Refer note no, {a) & (b) below]

Balance at the beginning of the year (18,180 56) (17,678.24)
Prafit / {Loss) for the year 566,28 [775.32)
Remeasurerments gains/(loss) on defined beriefit plans, net of tax effect {0.31) (1.61)
Interest payable to group company written back on instruction of B 27511
eyuity participant [Refer ngte no. (c} below]

Balance at the end of the year [17,614.39) (18,180.56)
Equity compenent of other financial instruments [Refer note no. (d) below]

Equity companent Subordinated debt of Related Party, net of tox
Batance at the beginning of the year 256738 2,465,092
Transactions:during the year

Egquity companent of Subordinated debts, net of tax . 101 46
Balance at the end of the year 2,567.38 2,567.38
Toral (15,047.01) (15,613.18)

Notes,

2| The Company's accumulated loss is more than fifty percent of its net worth due ta operatignal difficulties faced during the initial years of
operatien. The Comipany's getition far Tarniff Determingtion' in-case of Power Purchase agreement [PRA] with GRIDC: Limited and 'Tariff Revisian"
i case of PPA with PTE India Umited & Bihar State Power (Holding) Company Limited has been disposed off substantially in favour of Company by
Central Electricity Regulatory Commissian (CERC). The Company has been maiing profits before depreciation in last few years and has made profit
before tax during the year. The accaurts have been prepared on-a goirg concern basis in view of the aforesdid favourable order from CERC,
improved financial results and assertive financial model.

L) Retained Earnings represents the amaunt that can be distributed by the Company-as dividends considering the requiremeants of the Companies
Act, 2013 No dividentds are distributed given the accumulated lasses incurred by the Campany

e} During the previous year, the Cormpany had wiitten baek am amount of Ry 275 31 Million, i.e. 25% of total Interest on lean pavable as on March,
35, 2017 in terms of the propesed restructunng of lcans from GME Power Corporation Limited and the amount written back being contribution
fram fellow sunsidiary is transferred to retained BHMINES:

g} Equity comipanent of other financial Instruments réorésents the difference In carryigg value and fair value of Subordinate Debt issued torelatsd
party and Interest an Subordinate Debt issued 1o its garent on initial recognition. Fair value is determined by discounting the estimating the cash
flows expected sver the term of the instrument using an spplicable discount rate. The equity component of related party transactions are agjusted
to the tarrying smeunt on account of extingulshingnt of lability and are disclosed net of deferred tax. [Refer note no. 13(c) below for further
detaiis].
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13 Barrowings Rupaes in Million
Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
MNeon-Current Balance
Secured
Rupee Ternm loans .
frem banks 38,958.37 39,390.59
[refer nate na. falli] & (o)(i) below|
Unsecured
Pramotiers subordinated det - from Halding Company [Refer note no.(c) beiow] 616:52 54748
Tatal non-curient borrowings 39,575.89 39,933.07
Current Balance
Securad
Current maturities af long-term borrowings
Term Loan (refer note so, [abib& b)) 45816 83 50

{a) 458 16 83.50
Short term borrowings
Cashcredit [Refer noto rio {d) bilaw] th) 2,084.07 1,655.18
Unsecured
Laan fram graug-campany [REfer note no.e] below| (e 2,53297 2,945,894
Tatal current borrowings {a+hec) 5,075.20 4,684.62
beny: Current maturities-of long-tecm borrawings show Separataly (458.1E) {8350
under Other Financial Labdities
Total Current Balance 4,617.04 4,601.12
Tatal barrowings 44,192.43 44,534.15
MNotes:

aj Mature of security
il Bupee Term Loan fram banks

A first mortgage and a charge by way of regutered mortgage in favour of the Lenders/Security tristee of all the borroweérss immaovable propertias,
present and future, @ first charge by way of hypothecation -of oll the Horrowers movabie properties including mavatie plant and machinery,
rachitery spaics lagls and accessories, aresent and future; stock of aw matesals, semi-finished and finished goods and consumable goods, a Tirst
charge on the book debls, apecating cash Mows, recelvables, commissions; revenues of whatsoever natureand whergver arising present and future,
iangibles, geodwill, uncalled capital, present and future, a first Chaege on the Trust and Retention account including the-debt serviee resntve
dccdunt and oTfhel resarves and any other bank accounts, wherever mamtained presentand future first charge by way of assignment ar creation of
charge of all thi right, tie, (nterest, banefits, tlaims and demands whatsoever of the barrewsr in the project documentsin the dearances/in any
letter of credit, guarantée, perfarmance bond provided by any party to the project documents and. all insurance contracts/insurance proceeds,
pledie ot shards (in the dermat form) représenting 87.42% of the total pald ug equity share capital of the borrower

i} External Commercial Barrawings from Bank and its conversion 1o rupes term loan
First ranking charge/assignment/mortgage/hypothecaton/Security INeIest o par passu basis on all thie Borrower's immovable (including land)

- and movable properties (excluding mining equipments) Ingluding plant and machinesy, maching spares, toals and sccessories furpiture, [ixr,ures,
wEhicle and other movable assets, both present and future in relation o the-praject, all the tangible and intangible assers inclading but aot limited
te oy geodwill, undertaking and uncalled capital, both present and future in relation ta the project, all insurance poficies, performance bonds,
boniraciors guarantecs and any |etter of crédit provided by any person under the Project documents, all the rights; titles, parmits; clearances,
appravals and iterests of the Borrower in, ta and in respect of the project Documents and all contracis relatng o the projoct; all the baak debts,
opcratiny cash flows, récaivabies, all other current astats, commissian, revences of the borrower, both present and future in relation 1o the projict
ardd-all the accounts and oll the bank accounts of thie borrower in relaton o the Project and pledge of shares [in the demat form) held by the
Hulding Comtpany tonstituting 51% of the shares of the Compary which shall be reduced to 26% af shares on repayment of half the toanssubject to
e compliance of condibions put farth by the Consortium of RTL lenders. A first ranking pledge over Shares held by the sponser (Holding Company)
constiluting fifty ane porcent (S1%) of sharos of tha Campany which shall be reduced to twenty s percent (26%) of shares.on repayment of half
thi foans. Provided however, such plegge shall Be subject to section 19(2) & [3) of the Banking Regulations Act, 1949,

Al the securmy setout above shal riak parl passu amangst tho lehiders of the project for aggrepate term loans Including ECH 41:
amounting fo. s 47.188.00 Million slong with warking capital lenders for an furthir amount accep gbletorthe londers,




GMR Kamalanga Energy Limited
CiN: LU40101KA2007PLCOS4809
Motes to the financial statements

b) Terms of repayment :

i) Rupee Term Loan |

AL per the Rupee Term Lean [RTL) agreemant entered inta by the Company an May 27, 2008 with the consortium of Banks and financial Institutian,
the amount to be borrowed by the Company from the lenders shall not exceed Rs. ‘ii,usﬂ.ﬂd Miltion, Eurther, considering the project cast averrun
and the additional cofporate loan, the ATL limit has been fnereased to Rs.'44,050.00 Million. The appticable irnterast rate for all the lenders for the
year ended March 31, 2059 varies from 11.25% pa. to 12.95% pa.

e amount of HTL borrowed including cost overrun funding -and additional corporate loan needs to be rapaid in 66 quarterly structured
mstalments from October 1, 2017, pursuant to RBI's Framewark for Revitalising Distressed Assets in the Econgmy dated January 30, 2014 (including
the 5/35 Flexible Structuring Scheme dated June 8, 2015} and the consartium bankers have accordingly amended the Rupee Loan Agreement on
June 289, 2015 During FY 2017-18, as per the minutes of Jolnt Lenders Farum, the Campany has prepaid about 10 guarterly instaiments {out af the
proceeds af bank guarantes invacation) tooall the tarm loan lenders. 0 view of prepayments; the next repayment starting due fram FY 2018-20
oriwards

The intenest acerued on rupae torm loans were doe far gaymint on March 31, 2019 ta banks agprepating to Hs, 0.97 Million.

il] External Cammuercial Borrowings from Bank and its conversian to rupee teem loan

Asper T TCR Facility Agreement entered into-by the Comgany an June 38, 2012 with 1CICI Bank Limited, the USD.amount to be borrowed should
ngt exgepd USD §:25 Crofe wineh an the drawdewn date shall nat exceod the rupee eguivalentof As: 3,136,00 Million, Further, #s per tha tarms of
ECH loan agieement between the company and ICICI Bank balance amount of ECB was converted into the Rupes Loan amounting 1o Rs. 2,877 38
Milhan n December; 3017, The Company had to repay 1% per annum of the total ECB Drawdown amount starting frem 12 manths from Initial
drawdown gate for firsy four years and thereafier the balance amount i5.to be paid at the end.cf 62 manths from initial drawdown and canvertad

Inta INR equivalent loan using conversion rate of Bs 56, The INR converted Ioan is repayable in B8 quarterly instalment starting from July 1, 2018
orwards,

Accordingly, the Compatry has repaid the ECB Loan an December 4, 2017 and the Bank has dishursed As. 2.877.36 Millian as INR converted loan far
rermdining ECB Loan as on December 04, 2007, interest rate far such canverted lganis 12.45%.

¢} Promaoters Subordinated Debt ;

As par the Prometer Subordinated Debt Agreement betwesn the Company and GMR Erergy Limited [‘Promoter’] -dated June 25, 2017 and
subsequent revision, the promoter has intused R 410916 Milllon (March 31, 2018 Rs. 4,109.16 Milhan) into the Company as subordinated debt.
The Campany has fair valued theinterest free subordinated deot issued to promoters under ind AS 'F1nam:|_al Statements and accordingly an amount
of Rs, 2,567 38 Million (March 31, 2018 : A5 256738 Millian) net of taxes, have been transferred to Cther Compenents of Equity under Other

Equity
Rupees in Million
feconcitiation of Subordinated debt: March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Optning balante of subordnated debt 4,109.16 3,508.16
Add: Subordinated debt Issued during the year - 200,00
Llpaing balance af subardinated debr w 4,109.16 410516
Less: Equity component of subordinated debt transferred to other equity, netof tax [4,5&7 3B) (2,567 38
Luss: Doforeed tas dripact on'egulty ' |1,286.62) {1,286.62)
255.16 255.16
Add: Matioral interest Frocopnised upto date 361 36 28732
Fairwalued Subcrdinated debt groupod under borrowinigs Bl16.5Z RAZ 4R

- The Promater Sub Debt does not carry any Ipterestol whatsoever natude and is upsecured. Prior 1o achlevemnent of the Financiat Closure of groject
pxpansian, the Company shall beentitled 1o répay tho Profmictor Sub Debt only out af any extraordinary met cash flows réceived by the Comparniy
whict are clearly domonstrated fo mave been received selely on account of the expenditure incurred tawards Project expansion and oo Aot have
the impact-of-diuting: the interest of the ibvestors: The Promoter Sub Debit would rank lowes In priority to-the senior debt in répayment. Thie
promoter shill resgree the right ta comvert the Promoter Sub Debt into Equity afrer achieving the Finangial Closure of the Project Expansien: Sucn
COMMErs0n 593l De Subject 10 pror writen consent of the investors: There-will be no repayment of the promoter sul debt $ill the investors have
axited Trom-the Company tully

]
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d} Cash credit facilities :

Cash Credit faciiities are secured by way of a first charge and registered mortgage af 2l the immovable propertigs agd mawvables including plant and
madchinery, machinery spares, tools and aceessories, stock of raw matecials, semi finished poods and consumable goods and by book debrs;
operating cash flows, receivables, revenues whatsoever In nature, present and future. Further it is secured by pledge of shares representing 87.42%
of the total paid up equity share capital of the Company. The beneficial Interest In the Security shall rank pari passu among all the Rupee Lenders
including ECE and the lenders particlpating inthe bank borrgwings for the working capital requirements/bank guarantee facility to the extent as
appraved by the Rupoe Lenders, The Cash Credit Overdraft facility is repayable an demand subject 10 annual review/renewal. The interest rate s
ranging between 10:95% 10 13.95% for tha year

e} Loan from refated party {unsecured) :

Thie Carrying value of foan amount including interest accrued shall be repayable on demand. The interest rate (s 0% [March 31, 2018: 0% Forather
details refer note nos. 12{c)and 37.

Trade payakles Aupeesin Millian

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Current balance
Trage payablus [refer note {a) belaw)

dug tomicra and small gnterprises (rofer nate (b) below) 2785 13:13
due 1o others 1,636.10 1.600.82
dug to refated party [Refor note no. 37| 9317 206.26
Rutértion hManey ' 6108 4728
Acceptancas sgainst fuel supplios [refer note (o) below| 280122 297841
Buyors' Credit against fuel supplies [refer note (¢} below] - 360,82
Total eurrent trade and other payables 4,623.56 5,206.72

The fair value of trade-and ether pavablesis not rmaterially different from the carrying valug prosented,

Notes:

ia] Trade payable maimly mgiudes amount payable 1o coal suppliers and oeration and maknténance vendars in whose case credit perod allowed s
fess thin 12 monthy. Company usually apens usance letter of credit in Favour of the coal sugpliers. Inteérest is charged oy such suppliers far amaunt
unpaid beyond the credit period, Since the average credit porind is fess than 12 months, the trade payable amiount has been classified as eurrent,

(] The Management i« in continugus pracess af eotaining confirmations fram its vendars regarding their registrations under the provisions of the
Micra, Smiall and Medlum Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act] Under the MSMED Act, 2006 which camve into force with effact from
Detober 4, JO0B, certain disclosures are required ta be made relating to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises. On the basis of information snd
recards avaifable with the company, the following disclosures are made for the amaunts dug-to Whcra. Small and Medium Enterprises: Furthar, in
view af the management, the impact of Imerest, if 2ny, that may be payable in accordance with the provision of the Act are nat expectad tosbe
materfal. The Campany bas not recelved any claim for interest from any supplier undor the said Act;

Rupees in Million

Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2018
al Princigal ameunt doe to the enterprises defined under MSMED 27.93 1313
B} Imerest due thereon (o the ontorprises defined under MSRFED 107 .34

] Amoant of Interdst paid 1o the énterprises undor Socton 16 of MSMED
gl Fayraent made to the enterprises Seyond Gipointed date under Section 16 of MEMED . =

) Ampunt ot interest due and payabile for tho period of defay in making payment, which Ras been 722 038
paid beyond the agpeinted doy durieg the year, but withaot adding the mterest Specified under

MSMED

il The: amaunt of interestacerued (Aot Sccounted in the books) and rermaining. unpaid at the end 329 1.3¢

of pach accounting year; and

£ The amcunt ot furihir interest remaining due and payable even in the surteeding years, until 41 152
such date when the interest dues as above are actually pdid 1o the small enterprise, for the

purpose-of dupllowance as a- dedictible: expenditora.

'_.-
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[t} Represents Letter of Credit accepted and giscounted by the Campany. Letter of Credit facility-are part of the warking capltal Facility sanctioned

by the Banks and are secured 35 given in note no {d) of Note na. 12 above, E

The rate of interest ansuch bill discounting ranges from 7.30% to 12.00% for Accéptances and fram LIBOR + 0.5% to UBOR +0.65% for acceptances
during the year

Terms and conditions of the above financial liabilities:
For explanations on the Company’s cred it fisk management processes, refer to Note no: 30

4]
-]

15 Other financial liabilities Rugees in Million
Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
MNeon-Current balance - -

Tatal non-current

Current balange
Carried af wmortised cost

Secured:
Current maturites of long-term barrowings
Teirmy Loan [refer note na. 13(a1(H) and 13(B)(1)! 458 16 8350
Interest Accrued but not due on
Term Loar [reter note na, 13(a){i) and 13{b}I)] 045 60.BE
Cash Credit 240 -
Acceptanced against fuel supplies 987 #.80
Buyers! Crodit against fudl supplies = 164
frsterest gconded and due on
Tarm toan frefernote me. 13{ajii} and 13001} 0.97 295.08
Other payablyy
Fayables towards capital goods / services 1,830.35 1,838.94
Retention Money towards capital goods / services 334561 336623
Pavable to £mployes 2010 12.28
Uther llabilities [for related parties, refer note no. 37) 1249 14226
Larried at foir value through profit and loss
Carivative lEbility 1155 -
Tetal current 5,691.96 5,805.61
Total - -5,691.96 5,805.61
The faif value of Cther Nod-current / current Financial Liabilities is not materially diffarant from the carrying vslue presented
Break up-of financial liabilities Rupees in Million
Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Financial liabilities carried at-amortised cost
BOrrowings 4465100 44 617 68
Trade payablos 4,623,560 5,206,712
Other financial habilities 522225 5.722.11

Financtal llatilities carried at fair value through profit or loss
Cerivative llabiity 1155

Tatal 54,508.45 55,546.52
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16 ‘Other liabilities - Rupees in Millian
Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Non-Current balance T
Total non-current - =
Current bakance
Proceeds from invocation ofbank guarantee [refer note (&) below] 5,792.63 5759163
Incomeaccrued on bank guarantes proceeds [refer note (4) Below) - 1,084.94
Envirgnment management fund [refer note fb) beiow) 1,164.12 B4 0
Advanes reseived from custamers [refer note (o) belaw] 1,573.33 -
Statutory dues 248.35 93,49
Total current 8,779.43 7,877.05
Total other lizbilities B 779.43 7.877.05

by

L)

The Company had invoked the Bank Guargntees of s EPC Contractor [hetein after called ‘party’] amounting 10 Rs. 5,792.63 Milhon |March 31,
2018 Re 5,722.83 Million| on November 12, 2014 for liquidated damages, nen-payment of dehit notes issued by the Company and Qutstanding
liabilities td Sub:contractors of EPC contractor. The Company had nob Utilised the bank guarantee proceeds in terms of the direction af the
consortium lenders and had invested the proceeds of bank zuarantees in mutual funds and Tised deposits and earned (ncame of Ry, 1.094.94
Millan during earlicr years il Gtilisation of proceeds by the banks Tor repayment of rupes term joan The sald accrations had not been recognised
underprugence due tothe pendency-of litigatian with Thenkanal Court,

Tha invazation of Bank Guarantee were challenged By EPC Contractor before the District ludge, Dhenkanal, whe dismissed the petition vide its
rdér dated July &, 2018 in favour of the Company, Further, the EPC Contractor approached the High Court of Odisha in Arbitral Appeal No, 4272018
which was disposed-off vide Order dated March 15, 2019 with direction 1o EPC Contractor that since the arbitration pracesdings have already begun
ta approach thilearned Arbitrator in this regard. The srbitration procesdings are In process and are expected 1o conclude in the ensuing financial
If'l'br

The Company &n regelpt of favourable oider frem District Judge, Dnhenkanal duringduly 6 2018, had sought legal opimion from the legak tounsal
about the statis of the grder and |ts future imalications and alsa sought accounting opinion from-expertsfor recognition:of income earned on bank
guarantee draceeds hitherto not recognised. Considering the opinien tecewed from legal cotnsals and order from District Judge Dhenkanal
fellowed by High Court's Oirder an appeal dirgcting EPC Contractor ta approach the Arhitrator the matter concerming the invocation of the Hank
Guarantess 5 virtually settled in favour oi the Company, Based on the legal and sccounting apinians recelved, the Company has recognied the
Income garnpd-out of bank puardntae proceeds amountng to R 1.024.94 Million during the financial year,

The Campany mas-accounted for the liguidated damiages-and ather claimié récoveredwith respoct of invaked bank guarantees as 'other payable
amewunting 10 Rs, 573263 Million [March 31, 2018: Rs. 5,732:63 Millign] pending conclusion of arbitration proceedings though it has recerved
favourable order on invecation by Dhenkanal Court. Aceardingly no-effect has been given to the carrying value of the fiked assets. Refar fote no,
1d)

In terms of the Power Purchaze Agrecment betiween the'd Company and GRID Corporation of Orjssa Limited {GRIDCO Limited), it had deducted B, 50
Mithan towards Orissa Envirpriment: Management Fund {0ENE) during Decembier 2016 fram: the power purchase bl payable to the Cclmp'm'q-' A5
per the Memerandum of understanding {MOU) entered betwesn the Company and the State of Odisha, an annual contribution of 6 palse per unit of
the energy sentout fram the Thormal Power Plant to outside the State 15 to be contributad by the Company towards the Enviranment Management
Fund [QEMF)  In this regard, the Company has filed 2 writ petition WPIC) No-21550/17 against the State of Odisha and 3 Others befare the Hor'ble
High Court af Orissa, Cuttack todirect GRIDCO not toccallect) deduct any amount towards QENFE from thio maonthly bill payable to the Company and
fefund the amount alfeady deducted. Hon'bla High Court has granted-stay videats Grderon Qetober 10, 2017,

Thie Management (& of the ppinion that the contribution to the OEMF |5 a_contractual arrangement betwaoen the Govt, of Odisha and the Campany
and the claim does not Kave any regulatory/leglslative backing The management is hapeful of getting 2 favourable order from courts in viewof the
internal legal opinion received stating that the CEMF set Up undér Section 27E of Crlssa Minar Mineral Concessian Rules 7004 for reclamation, and
rehapilitabion of mined out areas of mipor minerals and conservation of enviranment therest s applicable to mining campanies and power
Eenerating companies will not fall under the ambit of this Act nor the same 15 ary statutory obligation, However, as 3 mater of prudonce, the
company has madea provision fer DEME and disciosed Under Other Payables under Other Current Liabilities

additional rebato of 13% to 18% p.a. against the' sald future supplios
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17 Gowernment Grants [refer note [a) below]

Rupees in Million

Particulars - March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Non-Curtent Partion 343831 366343
Current Fartion 225.12 225,12
Total Government Grants 3,663.43 3,888,55

a]  The Ministry of Power, Governmentof India vide letter dated February 03, 2012 had granted the Company with Meéga Power Status Certificate
under the Mega Power Palicy for construction of its 3"350 MW Thesmal based Power Plant. In teims of the samé, the Company had availed
ex¢mptions of duty of customs approximately amounting to-As. 5,002.17 Million {as per the estimation of indifest tixation department of the
Company | which has been capitalised under Praperty; Plant and Equipments in termsaf ind. AS 20. The Company has adopted indian Accgunting

- Stanclards (Ind AS) with effset from Aoril 01, 2015. Accordingly, as per Ind AS 20, “Accounting for Government Grants and Distlosore of Government

the profit or loss on @ systematic bass over the useful Iife of the asset,

Wiovement of Goverdment Grants
Balance at the beginning of the vear
Add - Grant recéyed during the year
Lebs: Released ta profit or loss
Balance at the end of the year

1B Provisions

Assistance” Government jgrants related to assets s presented mn the balance sheet by setting up the grantas deferred income and recogmizing it in

Rupees in Million

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
3,888 55 4,113 67
23512 235,37
3,663.43 3,888,55

Rupees in Mitlign

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Non-current Provisions
Provision for compensated absences 4042 35.37
Other provisicns
Provision for decommissioning liabillty [refer note (3) below] 86.07 7584
Total nan-current provisions 126.49 118321
Current Frovisions
Provision for employee benefits
Priwision (o1 cormpensated absences .74 2,24
Provision for gther employoe benefits 4571 41.75
Provision far-Gratuity B.E2
Other provisions
Provvisen for risbate [refer nate (b below| 7.65 14,31
Tatakcurrent provisions 61.10 66.92
Total previsions 187.59 186.13
- MNobe
a| Movement of provision for decommissioning liability
Batance at the begmminmg of the yoar 749,84 74,07
Agd: Mavonal interest for thi yea: 623 BT
Less: Reversaldue taehange in useful lifeaf Plant -
Balance at the end of the year ‘8607 79.84
b Mowvement of provision for rebate *
Balance at the beginning of the year 1431 7.09
Aidd. Provision made duting the year 755 1431
Less, Proviston utilised |/ reversed dunng the year (14.31) [7.09]
Balance at the end of the year 7.65 14.31

*- the provisions are expected to be utifised over a period of next.one month

>
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19 income Tak

The major companents of income taxexpense for the years endetd March 31, 2019 and March 31 2018 ara:

13.01

Income tax expense in the statement of profit and loss comprises:

Rupees in Million

Particulars

&
March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

Profit or logs section
Current Taw
Deterred Tas

Tax expense / (credit) to Statement of Profit and Loss

Other comprehensive income $ection (OC)

Deforred Lax related to itemis récagrised in OCTduring in the year:
Ro-measuroment gains [[osses] andefined benofit plang

Tax expense [ (credit) to Other Comprehansive Income

Tax expense [ (credit) to Total Comprehensive Incame

0.06 (67.77)
0.06 (67.77)
0,08 (.83}
{0.06) {0.83)

5 {68.60)

19.02 Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit / loss multiplied by India's domestic tax rate for March 31, 2019 and March 31,

15.03

2018;
Rupees in Million
Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Profit/{Loss) befare tax and ticeptional 1tem 566.34 (Ba3ga)
Applicable tax rate 13.384% 33agen
Tak effect of incame / (lass) [a) 185.07 [281.45)
Adfustments
Tax effect on non-taxable income 1440.89) [75:15}
Tax effect on non-dedictible expansét g.04 1716
Waivel of interest payable to group company recagnised in retained earmings 51.91
Incorne net recagnised but offered for tax {:23)
Effect-of chiamge intak rates EE.15
(b (432.65) 99,84
icj={atb) [243.58) (181.52)
Unused 1ax lasses carried forwarded d) 24358 1B1.62
® (el=(esd) :
Rocognitian of deferred tax asset to.the extent of deferred tax hahility ifi (0.06) 55.86
recagnised directly undeér eguity
Effect of tax rate changes recognised In profit or loss gl - 11:81
Tax expense / (credit) to Statement of Profit and Loss (histe-fg) 0.06 [67.77)
Tax expense / {crodit) to Other Comprehansive incame HH [0.08} 181
Effect of tay rate changes recognied in OC i (13:02)
Taw expense / (credit) to Total Comprehensive Income {kj=(h+i+)) (BB, 60)
Mon-current tax assets {net)
Rupees in Millian
Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Dpaning Balance 4648 7563
Less: Current tax payable for the vear -
Less: Retund recelved during the-year {15.86)
Add: Earlier year tax reversed and decanitalised 450
Add: Current taxes paid 31.7% 6:35
closing balance of Non-current tax assets (net) 102.47 BG.48

-

-]
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19.04 A reconciliation of the Income tax provision to the amount computed by applying the statutory income tax rate to the income before:

19.G5

1906

18.07

income taxes is summarized below:

¥

Deferred tax: Bupees in Million
Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Deferred tax liabifity 3

Property, plant and ¢qulprments and intangible assets 8,327.26 7.517.90
Borrowings 97.64 10664
Subordinated debt 1,165.98 1,180.70
Crther financial assets - 0.22
Total (a} 9,590.88 9,115.456
Deferred tax asset

Pravision tor decommissioning liability 9.78 7.70
Security deposit - 023
Fairvaliee of Cervatives-financial liabilities 3.88 -
Provision for Leave Encashment 15.74 1389
Provisign tor rebata 2.55 478
Provision for Gratulty {3.47) 036
Ingome not fecopnised but offered for tax - 36554
statutory dues 3BB.63 299,12
Re-measurioment galns (losses) on defined benefit olans 258 252
Urused tax lgsses 2,550 83 255083
Urabsorbed tak depreciation 11,568.25 11,223.93
Tatal (b} 14,538.75 14,468.90
Net defersed tax {assets) [ lability [e)={a-b} (4,947.87) (5,353.44)
Unissed tak alidwances and losses not recognised * {d] 4,947 .87 5,353.44
Net deferred tax (assets) / liability {e)=tc+d) :

*-The Company has unused tax allowantes and tak losses which arase jn Indla of fs. 42,292 95 Million [March 31, 2018 As. 41.261.58 Milllon]
The unused taxdosses are available for offsetting far eight years against future taxable profits and the unused deproclation allawances s

zvallable in future perod against taxable profits withaut any time fimit,

Reconciliations of deferred tax (liabilities) /assets

Bupees in Millian

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Opening balance N :
Tax Income/{expense) dunng the perrod recognised in profit or lass (0,08} 55.96
Effect of tax rate changes recognised in profitor loss - 11.81
Tax income/{expensel dunng the pericd recognised in 00 R (53]
Effect of tax rate changes recognised in O 0.o2
Amoun't recognised dirdetly in equity {56.77)
Effect of tas rate thanges recognised directly in equity - 111,83
Closing balance = S
Amuount recognised In other comprehensive income Rupses in Million
Particudars - March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Opening balance {2.52] [1.69)
Add: Deferred tax recognised during the year 10.06) [0.83)
Clesing balance [2.58) (2.52}

Amount récognised directly in equity Rupeesin Million
Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2018

Opening balance 1,286 62 1.718.02
Add Deferzed taw recopnised directly In @quity during the year - 6867
Clesing balance [netted off with other componants of equity (refer note no.12)) 1,286.62 1,286.62

The Company offsets tax assete and labilities i and oply if it hasa legally enforceable right to-set off current tax Fssets and current tax

liatulities and the deferred tax assets.and deferred tax liabilities relate to incomp taxes levied by the same tax dutharity.
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20 Revenue from operations Rupees in Million
Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Incomie from Saleof gloctrical anasgy 21,953.92 19,895.80
Total 21,953.92 19,895.90

MNates:

a) Bithar PPA;
i| The Company had claimed compensation for various "change in law” events; including compensation for addivenal fuel <odt on account of

b

shortage of linkage coal In Bihar S1ate Power (Holding) Company Limited {BSPHCL) [erstwhile Bibar Stato Electrisity Board {BSEB)| powir purchase
dgreement and filed petitisn with Central Electricity Regulatary Commission {CERC),

The CERC in itg Order dated apnl D7, 2017 disallowed the Company’s claim on coal cast pass thraugh stating that changes in fuel supply agreement
and deviation in Mew Coal Distribution Poficy (NCOP) was not o change in law event. Thé Company has filed appeal with Appeliate Trikunal for
Electricity {APTEL) against the CERC Order

Hoerm'ble Supreme Court on April 11, 2017 i1 Encegy watchdog vs. CERC and Ors |, concluded in its Order that dewviation in NCDP policy would
constitute o change in law event.

Subseguant o the same on March 20, 2018, CERC in the Company’s Case against PTC ndia Limited {Haryana Discoms) in petltion na. 105/MP/2017
rean mong with 1A N 4272017, respectiully following the Sugrermie Court judgment held deviation in NCDP a5 change in law event recanfirmed the
CERC prder dated Faoruary, 3 2016 and upheid the Company’s clsm of Coal Cost Pass through along with this methodology Tor computition of the
TEVENLE

The Campany. duripg the year was received. a favourable APTEL order dated Docember 21, 2018 entitling the Company far busy seasan surcharge,
develepment surcharge: add-an premium and-carrying Cost which is pending consequentiat order by CERC. The Company on April 2, 2019 also has
recelved favowable Order from CERC towards Evacuation Faciity Charges and Carrying Cost, In respact of t5'claim on'Coal Cost Pass Through and
warlous Change in 3w events, based on the prnciple-of restitution of econormie position.

The Campany In view of the Sugreme Caurt Order and CERC order In it awn case for Haryana Discoms had spught legal opinion fram the legai
counsel on certainty of the claim in BSPHCL considering the CERT judgment for Haryana Discams, Considering apinion receved from legal counsels
that the Campany has good terable case with virtual certainty with respect to.Coal Cost Pass Through and favourable Order fram APTEL dated
Devembar 21, 3018 and CERC judgment in Company’s own tase for Haryana Discoms. where the computatian methodolagy of Coal Cost Pass
Through was-decided, the manzgement of the Company |s virtdally certain on receipt of the Company's claim of ravenue on Coal Cost Pass
Throtgh anit is'af the epinion that no. contingenty |s invelved in this regard In view of the said orders and s per the expert legal and accounting
DRInGny recewed, the Company continued to recognize the income on Coal Cost Pass Through ciaims and furthior has recagnised Busy Season
Surcharge Development Sutchargs, Add-gn Prémium algng with Carrying Cost (Coliectively called as Change in law claims) of Rs. 1,211.26 Million

guringthe year |March 31, 2018 Rs. 1,70%.23 Million| and R 2,920,348 Millian (net) up to March 31, 2019 from the date of scheduling of power to
BSPHCL undler RRA.

The carrying cost has been accosnted from the date of change in faw event till the date gf Crder,

dny change in the estimates of revenua recognised will be given oifect to financial statements 0 the ensuing vear on attaining finality of
proceedings which in thie apinion of the management |s insignificant

GRIDCO PPA:

The Company, under long term Power Purchase Agrecments "the PPASY), has committed to sell upto 262.5 MW for twenty five years to GRIDED
dmited for tarift 1o be determined by the Appropriate Authonity

The Carmpany has received CERC tariff Ordordated June 29, 2018 for revision of tanff fram COD date to March 31, 2014 based an triging Up exercisa
and appraval af the taniff for the period-fronr Aprll 01, 2014 to March 31, 2019, Based on CERC order, the Company has roeversed revenue of Rs,
L4533 Million recognised on the basis of reassessmant on the approvals received in the Tariff order which had reduced certain factors affecting
revemue (0 thi natuse of riormative- heat raté, approved capilal cost and time over run cost, though It has prefered an appeal against such
reductions aad expects the same to be aphetd In appeals Subsequent W CERC order, the Company has also reversed revenue of /s, 49,13 Millicn,

which was recognizad in accordance ta interin order by CERC dated-Ccrabier 11, 2017 as per directians of the appellate tribunal dated Aupgust 1,
2017

The Campany during the vear has raised and recognrised claim of R4 16662 Million towirds the hedging Cost Incurred by the Company during the
Gperabing perind FY - 2014-15 to FY 2017-18 far the Forsign Curroncy Loan in terms of Clause S1 of CERC {Terms and Conditiors of Tariff]
Regulatians, 2014 cansldering the CERC order receved dunng the year for tariff determination-aliowing Company's claim for hedging cost towards
Foreign Currency Hate Variance

The Company with reference 1o the clause 5:2:2 of the PPA ciscuted with GRIDCO Uimited on fanuary 04, 2011, has recognised revenue with
regard e reimbyrsement of Electriciy Duty on Auxiliary censumiptian for the year of fs, 64.23 Millian [March 331, 2018: Rs. 161.88 Millian].
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Haryana [ PTC India PPA:

Tne Cempany, under long terrn Power Purchase Agresments {the PPAS), has committed 1o sell up 1o 300 MW with Uktar Haryana Bijli Vidyut Nigam
Limited and Dakshin Haryana Bijli Vidyut Nigam Umited (“Haryana Dlscoms™) threugh FTC India Limited (PTC) under Sectivn 63 of the Electrigity
Ak, 2003 (1 e competitive bidding): The Cammpany had filed a petition before CERC claiming additional tariff considering the change in [aw impact
an varipus variable cost companents. The CERC has, after ¢onsidering the submission by bath the parties vide its Orders dated February 3, 2016
and Fabruary 21, 2018 has upheld Company's claim for royelty on Coal, fevy of clean energy Cess; excise duty on Coal, coal cost pass thraugh,
glectricity duty, NMET & OMF, Swachh Bharat Cess apd Knishi Kalvan cess and allowed the same to be recovered, The Company has dong detailed
warkings lor change in law as per the CERC Order and recognised the reyenue:

I respect af the matters abave, thie Appeliate Tribumal for Electricity [APTEL), New Delbi has concluded that CERC has |urisdiction to determine the
tanil and has dmissed the appeals Rled: by the GRIDED and PTC Indla Liniited (Haryana Discams) there by uphalding the Tarilf determined by
CERC, The company had also filed petition for recovery of dues with CERE wherdin the CERC In its arder dated March 20, 2018 has directed PTC
Incua-Limited to pay the sbove dues with-late payment intergst and reaffirmed the CERC order dated Eebruary 3, 2016 on change In law claims
including Coot Cost Pass thraugh i view of the same; the management is of the assessmicent that it wauld not be unressanable to capect ultimate
collection of the amount invalved a5 mentioned above, the Company Has recopnized the same 35 revenue fram operations

The Campary has received fayvourable Order from CERC daten April 22019 towards Susy Sagsan Surcharge, Developmant Surcharge, Evatuation
Facility Charges and Carrying Cost, in respect of ts claim towards Change in law ovents based on the princigle of restitition of ecanamic position,

In view of the samb, the Company has recognised Rs: 31247 Millkon. during the vear. The careyving cost has been‘accounted from the date of chiangs
in Rave event Hill the date of Order

The Company kas recognised fate payment surcharge on delayed payments af trade receivables |n view of acceptance of company's claim by
custarmers-for Re. Wil [March 31, 2018 #s. 408,68 Million] and the same has beer recognised as Other Income,

Other incame Rupeesin Millizn
Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Interést income

Barik depoiis RBE7 5251

Othet depoyits 12712 514

drwending financial assets 065 g.7ye
Interest payable 1o groupcompany wiitten back |refar note no. (a}-below| 21197
Hrafit on sale on investments b.19
Income fram government grant |refer note no: 17a)] 325.12 225.12
Scrap sales 16.10 41.31
Gain an dispasal of assats {nat) 0.2a 6,30
Lease rentals iz 1.6 .
Late payment surcharge [refer fote no. 20 (d)) - 40868
Income actrued on bank guarantes proceeds written hack |refer note ng, 16(a)] LO%4 94 =
Mikeullangaus ncame 3:26 121
Total 1,826.05 745.25

Mational interest income (calculated Using the effective’interest rate method) for financial assets
that are net at fair value through profitor |oss

Uriwinding of secarity deposits ciassified at amortised tost 069 .73

The Company ddnrg the carlior years had recelvéd loans from GMR Power Carporation Limited (GRCL) amounting to #s. 2,128.00 Millign which
Wasguluandng along with interest accrued of RS, 82594 Million as on-the start of the financial year, The Company had requésted GPCL for waiver
ot @ portion of nterest incloding accried ang Pringigal portion of the loan a5 3 part of restructuring for settiement considenng the pradual
improvement in-1he Company’s performance over the yeédrs: The commercial praposal has beén atcepted by GPCL subject ta waiver of only 50% of
interest accryed with Commitment by the Company to Settle it at the warliest possible date. This wabier amount of Rs. 41297 Millon beirg &
restructunng settlement between GRCL and the Company has been considersd as other income.
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12 Cost of fuel consumad

Repeesin Million

Particulars

March 31, 2018

March 31, 2018

Cost of matérials consumed
Inventory at the Beginning of the year
Add: Purchases

Less  Inventory-at the end of the year
Cost of materials consumed

Details of cost materials cansumed
Ceal

Light Thesol D

Total

23 Power purchases

447,53 342,85
¥2,330:26 560355
12,781.79 9,946.40

1,068.82 4753
11,712.57 9 498 87
11,628.82 B.447.09

34,15 5174
11,712.87 9,498.87

Rupees In Million

Particulars

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

Purghase of power [refer note no. 37 (e])

Total

24 Employee benefit expenses

576.62

376.62

Rupees in Million

Particulars

March 31, 2013

March 31, 2018

SiHarigs, wagot and bonus

Contribution 1 providont fund and others [refir ngte no. 35]
Geatwity Exponsos

staff welfare expensos

Total

25 Cepreciation and amortisation expenses

42343 431,19
2894 B85
526 7583
20.08 1798
471,71 4§5.55

Rupees in Millian

Particulars

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

Doprociation of tangible assets
Amprtisation of intangible assets

Total

26 Finance costs

107644 2.999.66
1.76 155
3,028.20 3,001.65

Rupees.in Millian

Particuiars -

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

NI resl axpemses on
Rupee term laan
Extgrnal Commircial Barrawings fincluding hedging loss) [refer note na 30.07
Working capital lpan .
Unwinding of financial liabilities

% Unwinding of decommissioning liabiities (net of reversal)

Acceptances on fuels and others lincluding hedging loss) frefer nate na. 30.07)
Dther interost

gy borepwing cost

Total

Mote 1

Total interest expense (calculated using the effective Interest method) for financial liabilities that
are-notat fair value through profit or loss:

Motional interest on unwinding af Promosers Subordinate debt - frony Holding Cofmgany
Amartization of Upfrant cost paid on rupesterm loany

Amortization of Upfrant cost paid on external commercial borrowings

Total

4.58% 87 457112
- 287 81
221.8d 176898
7404 Ba.59
6.23 578
136,20 179.84
4.0 1.4%9
12350 14339
5,660.24 5,831.00
T4.04 64.53
2804 12.85
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27 Other expenses Rupees - in Million
Particulars Wrarch 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Trassmussion & Distribution charges 26588 22020
Envirenment management fund |refer note no. 1640 268:13 17.11
Rent and hire charges 158.70 110.34
Rates and faxes 12.22 24.62
Imsurance 37,13 62,71
Repairs ahd maintenance

Plant and machinery 34326 7197

Building 14.29 h0d

(Others 44 85 12344
Electricity, Fuel and wator charpes 38315 366.36
SEcurity chargls 73.15 B3.69
Office Maintendnce . -
Consumption aof Stores and Spares 07.27 .10
Manpower Cost 276,19 2BB.18
Vehicle Running & Maintenance 7.00 5,16
Communication costs 1284 1123
Printing and stationary 0.5 .98
Recrultment Eapensos Q.37 1.02
Lizgal and prodossional fees 37283 29474
Travelling and conveyance 2951 21,88
Payment to auditors * 4.09 673
Dirggtor's Snting Faps 0.36 0.4
Advirismg and Business pramotion LI7 5.22
Community Development 2347 37.01
Exchiange fuctuation loss 2.22 26.79
Safery Expensoy 367 8.10
Provision for bod and doubtful debts 19.56
DoraEtion 038 12.80
Loss oneadsers discarded J weitkon Gff 431 60 C

Lago Foes [nEfer nete'mo. 37'{n)) £
[horen 31, 200908504 (March 31, 2018 fs. 1, 1174)]

Hark charges 3:.16 16.81
hiscetlanesys o¥penses 21.92 1234
Tatal b 233391 2,090.55
*+ Break-up of payment to-auditors Rupeas in Millilon
Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Statukory Audit 2,85 285
Tax Audit G,59 8589
* Cerileation .55 3.19
Total 4.09 B8.73
28 The dlsag;reg'ariqn of changes ta OCI by each type of reserve in equity Is shown below: Rupees in Millicn
Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Retained Earnings for the yvear
Re-measurement gains (1osses-on defined benefit plans 10.17] [2.44)
Income tax eHoct 0.08 0.83
Tatal {0.11) {1.61)
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29 Financial Instroments
29.01 Financial instruments by category

Firancial instruments comprisa of linancisl assets and fnancial Dabilities,
a] The-carrying value and fair value of financlal instruments by categories as of March 31, 2018 were as follows: Rupees in Millian
Particulars Hefer note  Amortised Financlal Financial Totat Tatal fair

na. cost assets/ asaetif carrying value

liabilities at  flabilties at el
Hair valua fakr value
through profit  throwugh OCI
grloss

Financial assats:
Cash and cash equivalents 4 18567 - TRRGT THS.ET
Other bank balances 10 TeZE24 - 762,24 Tal.24
Trade Recrivaties H 780378 - - 750378 7,903.78
Unbdipadrevenue 5 158352 - 1,580.52 1,580.52
Loans 4 5 . . - -
Security depasit i 18324 % 183.24 183.24
Other Tinanclil assets 5 B27.35 627.35 a7 33
Taral 11,842.80 - . 11,842.80  11,842.80
Financeat liabilitles - -
Bofravwngs 13 44.651.09 - 44.651.08 44.651.09
Trade payablos 14 4,523.56 462356 462356
Dther Fnancial kil 15 532ZLE5 . 542235 522225
Derivative liability 15 . 1155 1155 1155
Total 54,495,90 11.55 - 54,508.45  54,508.45
b} The carrying value and fair valug of financial instruments by categories as of Mareh 31, 2018 wers as folldws Rupies in Mitlion
Particulars Hefernote  Amortised Financial Financial Total Tatal fair

no. cost ausels/ assots) <a rnr|n£ value

liabilitioyat liabilities at value
fair valua fair value
through profit  through OCH
oI 05

Finascial assets;
Cash and cash eguivalents 5 SAREZ- - S4E62 EagE2
Ethizrbavik balanoes 1a 777,38 : Trr3a 7734
Trade Ruceivables ] £,580.70 - 5,580.79 6.580.78
Unbnilled revenye 5 1,481.53 - 148153 148153
Loans [+ 0.36 . 036 335
Seeyrity-ospnst 3 Z60:37 260.97 260,97
Diher lingnceal assets 5 11243 - Fidal 7124z
Total 10,362.03 - : 10,262.03 10,362.03
Elnancial liabiiities -
Borrcw gy 13 44,617.69 : . 4461769 4451769
Trade oavabies 14 5.206.72 : 5,200,792 5,206,732
Gthet financial labilities 15 572111 - 571211 §,732.11
Total 55,546.52 - . 55,546.52 55,546.52

1202 Fair value-hlerarchy
Thiz:Campany held the following assersand listilities measurad at fal value, The Lompany uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing
the Tar walue of assets and Usbilities by valuation technigus

el guatod [unadjusted} prices in detive markets for jdentical assets or Habilities. Thigincludes mutual funds that have guoled price

paval F valuation techrigues for which the ldwest level ingut that = significant oo the fair valus measurement s directiy. oF
imdleectly observable; and

Lewal 3 valualign 1ethnigues for-which the (owest fevel ingul that (s spmficent to the tair value medsurement 15 unobservable

] Tha toilowing table presents fair value hierarchy of assets and ligbilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of March 31, 2019:

. Rupases in Million
Particulars Tatal Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Assgts measurad at fair value through profit or loss:
BECUriy oepasiy
Liabilities measured at falr value through prafit or loss:
Cerivalivie liability

Farward contrict hedaing 1155
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o

Financial Instruments
29.02 Fair value hierarchy
by The following table presents fair value hlerarchy of assets and liabilities measured at falr value on i recurring basis as of March 31, 2018:
Rupees in Miilian
Particulars Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Assets measured at fair value through profit or foss: "
Socusily depasit ) ) -
Liabilities measured at fair value through profit or loss:
Derlvative Labllity )
Intecdsh fate swaps-and Cross Curréncy Swaps = = -

Bruring the year ended March 31, 2018 and March 31, 2018 there were no transters between Lovel 1 ang Level 2 fair value measarements; and no
transtery inta and out of Level 3Talr value measuremen:s,

Thn fair value of hguid mutual funds 1< based on net asset value queted price. Derivative financidl Instruments are valued based on directly or indirectly
ohservabie Inputsin the marketplaoe: Fair value s determined using Level 3 jrputs at Discounted cash fiows

The Board of Diractors considers the (i value ol allother finantial assets and llabilities-ta appraximate their carrying value at the balance sheet date,

In visw'af @il financlal assets and fiabilities 2re carried 2t amertised cast, there are no financial assets & llabilives 1o be Fair yalued under fair value
hifarchy

Financial rish management
Financial Risk Factors

Tha Campany's principal financial liabilities, comprise of hl:irr:lwlngs, trade and ather payables and other financial liabilities. The maln purpose of these
tinancral labilities (s 10 lindnce the Company's operations. The Company's principal linantial assets include inter eorporate laans, trade and other receivalies,

cash-and cash eduivatent s andhathier linamoial Sssets that denve dirdelly Iram it operationy,

Inthe course of ity business | the Caompany is exposed to primarily to fluctuation in foreign curtency exchange ratas, intarest rates; equity prces ., hguidity and
ciedil risk, which may adversely (mpact the falr valus of its financil instruments. Th Company has risk management policy which not-anly cavers the forelgn
eachange Hisks Bul dlso othios risks associated with thie linaneist assets and Oahilitios skch A% inlerest rate risks and cradit risks. The risk management palicy (s
approved by the Board-of Directors. The riskrmanagement frame work aims1a

[Ferrate @ steble busness planming environment by reducing the imgact of corrency and interest rate Huctuationan the Company's busness plans,

11 ackiewe geeated prediclability to eamings by determining 1he nancial valueof the experied eaenings inadvance

30.01 Market risk
Matkot risk is tha risk that the falrvalue:of future gash Fiows ol-a linancial instrdment will fluctiate becsose of thanges i market prices. Market risk
comphises Lhree types of rigk intecpst rate sk, currency nsk and other price risk, sach 35 eguityprice risk: Financlal instruments affected by-rarket
Flwk incluoe loans dng borrawings, deposits, and dervative firancal mstruments. The sensitivity analysis :n the follewing sections relote 1o the pesition
a5l March 31, F01% and March 31, 2018

The-anilysn sxciuds the impact of movements in market variables or: the carrying vatuesof Bratully and ather post-reticrement obligations, provisions.
Thi foliowing assumpticns have e made in calculating the sensithity analyss

This sersitivity of the relevant prolitar loss item is thie effect of the sssumed changes in respictive market risks. This is based on the financial assets
and financiol Habiities reld-at March 33, 2019 3nd March 31, 2018, -

{tj Foreign currency risk .

Faraipn currenty Hal i the rish that the fair value of future cash flows of an exposure will flurtuate Decause of changes in forclgn exchange rates, The
Company’s exposure ta the risk of changes-in tareign exchange rates rolates primarlly 1o the smount pavable to EPC Contractars, coal & <parp part
vendors and opeérdbisn and maintenance contrictors (when oxpenss (5 denaminated in a foreign :ur}'uh:ﬂ Compary's payable balance to EPC
Coniraciors are paid-al spol rate applicable on date sk trarsaction, The details of unniedged exposure Lo foreigncurrenty 1§ given in Nolé no. 38,

Forelgn currancy sensitivity

The folicwing tabids demonstrate Lhe sensitivity 16 3 regsendabiy’ passible change |n USD exthange ratss, with all other varlables neld constant. The
impagt on the Company's profit/{loss] befora taxis due te changes'in the fair value of manetany assots and lizbillties incfuding non-designated farcign
currency Sefivatives and embeddes denvatlves: Tha Company's exposura to foreign curfancy changes for 3l other curréngios is-nat material,

Rupess in Miliign

Particulars Typeof Change in March 31, March 31,

majar CUrFEnCy 1019 1018
Currency rates

Effocton 063 before 13y equity - increase of ois UsD [#}5% (234.54) {31631}

Effect b joss before tax [ oguity - Datrease of Ioss usp (-15% 234.59 27631

The movement in thie pre-tax effect (s 3 rasult of & change in the fair value of derivative financial instruments not designated In a ;_

and monetary a55ets and habiities denomnated in US dallars, whers the lunctional curéen Lity i5 @ currengy other than g

the derivatived have not been designated ina hedge rolationship, thay act as an econon eyl st thie underlying

QgCur
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30 Financial risk management
30,01 Market risk.

(i} Interest rate risk
Intaeesl rati rljli |& tha nsk that the fair value or luture cash flaws of o linancial instruoment will fluctuate becauteof charges in market interest rates:
The ’:D“ﬁpdl‘ll.l‘!- exXposure 19 the risk of ehanges In market Interast rates relates primanly to the Company's long-term dabi obligations with floating
intoredt rates. Bofrowings ssued at fixéd rates axpose the Company 1o fair valug Intersst rate risk, =
Thiz Company analyzes [is interest rate exposure on a dynamic basis, Tne Company manages its interest rate risk by having balanced portfolio of fixed
artd wariable rate foans and-barrowlngs,

Interast rate sensitivity
The foliowing table demanstrates the sensitlvity to 2 reasonably possible thange in interest rates-an that portion of (gans and borrowings affected,
With aH other varlablas held cohstant, the Company's profit belore tas s aHected through the impact an interest rate of borrowings is as follows;

Rupees in Million

Particulars Type of Incraase/  March 31,  March 31,
currency  decreagein 2019 2018
Bbasis points :
Effecton lsssbelore tax / aguity - Incroase of losy MR [+)50 {138.76) {205.34)
Ebfect on oy before tax / cqlity - Decregse of loss INR (-150 198.75 205,34
Effect omdous betors tax / equity - Increase of loss uso {+150 {153%) [3:33)
Effect on loss before Lax / eoulty - Decrease of [ass Usd (-i50: i535 332

30,02 Commadity price risk
The Tompany is afected by the grice volatility of cerlain commudities which |s moderated by optimising the procurement under fusl supply
agrecmaont. [3-00eating selwities reguire the on-going purchase or continuous supply of coal Therefsre the Company manitors its purchases closeiy
1o optimss the price

30.03 Cradit rish
Crodit fisk s pe risk that countermanty will not meet ts abligations undet a fimanclal instriment or customer contract. leading La @ linancial loss. The
Compainy i dxpited to credit risk from ity operating activities [primarlly trade receivabios) and from its financing activitins primanly lobns receivables,
INEluding dispasts with tanks and{inancial instititions, foreign exchange transactions and ofher financial instruments.

Mo eredel lmilswere sxoepded during the feparting gorad ather than thise undar litigatian, and management does not Skpect any iosses from non-
perfarmance by (hese counterpartas;

Thi mianimum expasure of finangial assets subject to credis risk was-equal to the respectlive carryng amounts an the balance sheet date. None of the
fingntial iasets subject to credic risk are impaired. The Campaeny's dues uhder power purchase agreement with Discoms are treated good and
ricaiverable inspite of being-past duss beng duos from gavernment drpanisation,

Ageing anilysis of Lhe tride recelvanles (excluding unblliod revenue] s been conslderad fram the dateit s due Rupeesin Millicn
Particufars: March 31, March 31,
2019 2018
Upta 3 manths 1,419.95 1,440 04
ito® months - 110257 98202
Mgre than & manths 5,381.2% 4, 14883
Tatal 7,803.78 6,580.79

With respect Lo trade receivables. [ unhbilled revenue, the Groug has constitulod the torms ta roviow the recalvablas an @ peredic basis and to take
necassly miligatians, wherever required; The Group creates allowance for afl unsecured receivsbles Sased an fetime sxpectéd credit ioss. Thie
exprcten credil loss allowante |y based anthe dgeing of the recedvanles (hat are dus-ang the pastexpenenge

Credit riss fram balances with bank and financisl instititions is fanajed by the Group's Lreasury degariment (n accardance with the Group's policy
- Investments of surpius fungs.are mageanly with aporoved countarpartiosand within-ceadit liemits atmpneéd loeach counterdarty, The limity are ot to
minimise the cancentretion of risks and therefore mitigaga linancial lass through counterparty’s potential failure to-make payvments

Cradit risk on cash and 250 equivalents i fimited as the Company. genarally Invest In depasits with barks and financial imstiutiens with high credit
ralinigs esEEnCe DY Interniticnal and dorestic cradit rating agencies. Investments primarly include investment in lgutd mutual fend units tar a
spegified Lime periog

The carmying values ol the financiar pssots approiimiate ite fair values, The dbéva Ninancial assets are npt impaired as at the feporting date Other
finantizl assers ara meither past due nor impained st reperting date The cazh and cash:equivetents are maintained with reputed banks, Hence the
Compiny belisves na impalrment (s necessary in respect of the abave financial nstrumests

S

]
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30 Financial risk management

30.04

30.05

Usgusldity risk

Uguaity risk 15 the risk that the Company will nat be abla 1o meet its finaneial obligatidns &% they fall due. The Company's approach ta Managing
liguidity is 1o Enn:lre that it will always have sufficient liguidity to mest its liabilities whan they become due without Incurring undcceptable losses or
risking damage 1o the Company's regpulation

Prident liguidity risk management Implies maintaining sufficient cash ang marketaole securities, the availability Bf Funding through 2n adequate
amaunt ol committed credit Tacilities and the ability to close aut marker positions. Due ta the dynamic nature of the underlying bisinesses, Company's
Treasury maintaing flexibility in funding by maintaining availability under committed credlt lines

Management monifers rolling forecasts of the Company's fiquidity reserve {comprises undrawn borrowing facility, cash and cash equivalests and
tunding from parent company] on thi basis of expocted essh flaw, This (s generally carrieg out at by the Company |n accardance with practice and
imits set By the Company, I additien, the Company's fiquidity management policy involves projecting cash flows n major currencies and considering
the leved of ligud assets necessary Lo mest these; montonng balance sheot figuidity flies against intérmal arid external fegulatory requirgments, and
mainEining debt financng plans. The Company-also ssues graference shares/ debentures/subr dibt to the: parent company/ group companies from
time-lo lme Lo-ensure 3 ligukdity Balance

The lollowing aré the contractual maturities of nen-derivative 1in;r.:iai ligbelibies, including the estimated interest gayment-an an endséounted basis
which therifore ditfers From Bath chrrying velue and fait valug, Floating rale Interest 15 estimated using the prevailing interest rate at the year end:

Rupeas:in Millian

Particulars Total Repayable Due within 1 Due Due after 5
on dermand year betwien 1 to years
5 years

As at March 31, 2019
Naon-derivative financial llabilities

Borrowings frem banks and othérs 3971002 . 458,16 15.333.50 2381836

Fromglor sub-ordinated debt fram holding company 4,109.16 - 4,109.165

Cash crodit 2,084 07 2.084.07

Lgan {rom related party L5397 2.532.97 .

Tracie payabie LB2x34 176126 E1.08 . .

hecepiancos and Buyers crodit 2,801.22 280122 =

Dthet inarnidial labilltias 5,222.25 5,208-.52 12.73 . -
Tokal 58.282.03 11,587.82 3,333.1% 15,333.50 28,027.52

Derivative financial lakilities
Forwarn contract against lebier of credn

Totat
Rupeas in Milkign
Particularg Total Repayable Due within 1 Due. Due after 5
on demand year between 1to years
5 years
As at March 31, 2018 -
Non-derivative financial liakilites
Barrowings from banks and others 35,783.52 Bi50 12 48066 iT.219.36
Externet commarcial borrowings - 2 - -
Prometer subegrdinsted debt from kelding comipany 4,109,168 - - . 4,108,165
Cash credi 1,685.18 1,655.18
Securnty depasity
Loan fram refated party 1,945 ta 2/945,94 .
Trade payabie 1.661.23 B ERL 47.28
Acceptances and Buverscradit 2497k21 1597841
Acopgrunoes and Buyers crodit infordign Surrency IG0.A2 i 36082
wrthet linancial habal ties 5,722.11 5,654,789 G7:32 s -
Total 59,226.37  11,865.86 3,537.33 1249066  31,32852

Derivative financial labilities
Intgiest rate Swaps and Lroes currenty Swaps

Taksl

Excesstve risk concentration:
Cancentrabion indicate the.relative sensitivity of the Compamy's gerlermance o developrments affecting a particular industry. Concentrations arise
when d number of counterparties are engaged in similar Susiness activities, dr activities in the wame g'aagraphi:al region ar have sconomy
that wiould cause their ability to meet eontractua) obligatiens to be simitarly allected by changes in econGmic, political or ather condjaT

The Campany's tisk rmanagement policies and procedures ingiude specilic guidelines 1o forus on the
Business cancentratian credit risk, identified concentrations of cradit sk arp cantrotled ang man;
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30,06

3007

Capital management

The Campany's capital structiurg is regulaely reviewsd and managed wilth due regard tosthe capital management practices of the Group to which the
tompany belangs. Adpestments are made to the capital structure in light of changas in econamic conditions affecting the Grodp or tha Company, The
results of the Dirpctars’ review af the company's capital structiee 2re used as @ basis lor the determination of the i8vel of dividends; iIfany, that are
dectared:

Far the purpose of the Company's capiial management, cagital intludes Issued equity capital, and all ather equity reserves attributable to the eguity
helders ot the arent. The primary objective of the Company's capital management is to maximize the sharehelder value.

The Company manages (19 capital structire and mbkes adjustmants in light of changes In economic conditions and the requirements of the financial
covenants: To malntan or adjust the capital strocture, the Cémpany may adjust-the dividend payment ta shareholders, return capitil to shareholders
B iS5G Rty sHares:

Tha Company manitors capital usinga gEaring ratio; which is botal deot divided by total capital glus total debt

Aupees in Million

Particulars March 31, March 31,
2019 2018

Tetal Debt [ bofrowirsgs 44 551,04 44617 62
Capial Componenis

Equity Share Capital 21 aK7.34 214R7.34
Rirservias and Surpius 115,047.01]  {15513,18)
Total Capital B,440.33 5.874.16
Capital-anid dett £1,091.492 50451.85
Geanng ratic %) B7.39% 88.37%

In arder 1o sonieve this overall obective, The Comgany's tapial management, amaagst other things, @mims to-ansure that it meets Arancisl covenants
attached (o ihe intereit-bearing loant and borrpwings that define cagital structure requirements. Breaches-n meeting the finanoal covenants would
peermil ihe bank toimmediately call loans and borrowings. Thiere haveBeen no breaches in the finaneial coverants of arly Interest-bearing loans and
borrawing in thacurrent periad

Mo chargrs weee made:m the chjectives, golicies or processas far MaAMIEE capital during the vears ended March 31, 2019 and MarcH 31, 7018

Derivative Accounting

The Compaty holds dervatiye financial instromants such as forward senfract; to mitigate the risk of changes In exchanige rates on foreign currancy
EXpOsutes. The counte| parties for these cantracts [s generally s bank ar i fimancial institutions. These derivative financll instruments sro valued baged
ta guoted prce Tor Srmilar assets and lrabilities in active markets or inguls that are directly or indirectly observable in the market olace

This-dutatls of Dutstanding durivatives is gisciobed a5 per Note Mo 388) below

The Campany's risk manggemant pohicyis 1o -hedge significart portion af ity foreign currency BEDOSUrE an fgr'éqn letter of credit pavabies Using
larweard hedping eentract, which are payable withina period of 1 yesrs ending in Firancial Year 2019-20. The Company has designated such contracts
35 fale value hadges b

The tollowing are- the contractual maturities of derivillive imStrUTTENTs Into relevant mgtunily groupings based on the rermalning period as at the
Balancs Sheet date

Rupeas In Million

Farticulars March 11, March 31,
2019 2018

Within One Year

Principal Swaps £10.73
Interast Svwiaph

B10.23
Between One to Five Yaars

Pringipal Swaps
InbErizsl Swaps

The Comphry determings the hedge effectiveness at the Inception of the hedge relationship, and thraugh perpdic prospocive efectivenass
Astessment Lo ensute et an ecdnomic relationship exlsts berwenn the hedged Items and hedging instroment, induding whether tha hedging
InstfumEnt ik expectd to olfsot changes incash flaws of hedged iteims.

I the: hedge rasio faz risk managemient plifposes s no lorger optimal But the risk management objective remains and the hedge contlues 1o quality
fer heage accounting, the hiedge retationship will be rebalanced by adjusting elther the velume of the hedging instrument or the velume of the hedged
fiem so.that the nedge-rato alipns withi the ratig used for risk managemant alrposes. Any hedge in-effectiveness s calculatad 2
statement of profit anc loss-as the tieme of hedge retatianshio re-patancing. )

e
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8. Disclusure of effects of hedge accounting on financial position

Rupees in Million

Particulars HNominal Amount of the Carrying Amaunt of the Maturity  Hedge Ratio  Weighted Changes in Changas in
Hedging Instrument Hedging Instrument® Date Average  FairValueof Value of Hedged
' ' Price / Rata  Medglng !l ued asthe
Imgtruments Yk for
(Gain / {Loss)) "m
elfertveness
Assets Liakilities Agsets Liakilities
March 31, 2012
Crioss Currency Swags
Principal-Swaps 19785 4,50 CB-Apr-19 11 USS1/INR a.50 {4.50)
T0.BE2S
Bringipal Swaps 183 84 3458 O7-mlay-19 ; ok § LS5 1/INA ER-E 1255
FLOZ7S
Principal Swaps J1E 44 307 22-Jul-18 11 USS1/INA 3.0% fom
71.165
IsitEresl Swanps M T A A LT MA M P& MA
March 311, 3018
Fale Value Hegge
Cross Cuirency Swaps
Princigal- Swaps NA NA MN& T4.HE {74,886
Irbsrast Swagns NAy NA Tty 37,92 137.892)

"-Cartying arhaunt of the hedges are disclosed wnder Nate-nos. 5 &15

The Company olfsets a fimancial asset and financial liability when it carrentiy hats legally enforcabbie mght to setoff the récogrsed smosnts and the

Cormpany intends either to 5L on-a et basls or te realise the asset and sattle the lakility simultaneousty,

The Quantitative information about off-setting of derivative financial assets and derivative Tinancial labilities is as follows:

Rupees in Millian

Particulars March 31, 2019 harch 31, 2018
Derivative  Derivativa  Derivative  Derivative
Financlal Fimanclal Financial Financial
Asset Lizhility Azzat Liability
Gross Amounl of recognises financal-asset / fabitiny 1154 :
Amaunt of sat olf -
Met Amounl presented in Batance Shees 1155
b. Disclosure of effect of hedge accounting on financial performance
Rupees in Miliian
Particulars Changes in Value of Ling item under which
Hedged item accounted in  changas in value of Hedged
- Statemeant of Profit and item ts. disclosed In

Loss (Gain/ [Loss])

Staternent of Profit and
Loss

Mareh 31, 2019
Fair Valuo Hegge

Forwird Hedging contrach 1155
March 31, 2018

" Fair Walio Hedge
Cress Curroncy Swaps
Primcipp| Swings T4 86
NIk Swaps 37.82

finfer Note ng. 26

Retar Nate no. 28
Refér Nate na. 26

These ae no ineffentivensss recognised inthe statement of orofit and toss durimg March 31 7019 and March 31, 2018

& Mavements-in Fair Value Hedge

Rupegsin Millions

Partitulars

Brincipat Inkarest Toksl
AsatAonl 1, 2017 i58.07 {45.19} 11282
Aod/[Less| | Realsed hedging (g@in |floss on settlerment {232.931 Ty [225:66)
Add . Fair Value Changes recogrised in Statoment of Profit and Loss 74.886
fis ot March 31, 2018 =
Falr Walue Changes recognised in Statoment of Profit snd Loss {11.55)

Asar Miarch 31,2018

{11.55)
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31 Cafculation of Earnings per share (EPS):

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit /oss for the vear attributable to equity halders of the Company by the weighted average
number of Equity shares ouistanding during the year. There 5 no df|utive potential ordinary shares as at March 31, 2019 and March 31, 2018, Thus,
diluted EPS.aquals basic EPS,

32

The follewing refleces the income and share data used in the basle ! -ﬁliut&d EPS computations:

Partlculars March 31,2019 March 31, 2018

2. Nominal value of Equity shares (in Rupees per share] i 10
b, Welghted average number of Eguity shares at theyeacend: {in Mas) 2,148,739,052 2,148 734,052
£ Prefit /{loss] antributable to equity holders of the Company for basic earmings {Rupees in Million) 566.78 {775.32)
o, Basicf Diluted Earnings per shate of Rs 10/- gach |in Ry [le)/ib}H) .26 {0:36)

Contingent llabilities, contingent assets and commitments

I, Contingent Liabilitles

Rupees in Millian

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

1 Letter of credit 342,51 B42.64
2 Clrims against the company ot acknowledged as dibit 1.6 13759
3 Disputed arrears of electricity charges 114.07 11807
4 Disputed entry 1ax Hailities-trefer note (2)-balow) 1,687 83 1.679.74
5 Disputed |ncome tax liabilities from A¥s 2010-11, 2011-17 & :2013-14 jrefer note (6] below] 1105 ¥1.05
6 Disputed tax deducted al source including interest 1206 12.06
7 Disputed demand far deposit of fund set up by Water Resource Department, Government of Odisha 50000 60000
B Disputed additignal leng-term Soen access charges [refér note t] below! . 5746
3 Claims filed by EPC Contractor in thie International Arbitral Tribunal [refer note [d) below) 19.670.00 19.670.00
il Duspute un relinguishiment-chargés for modification of transmission lines granted under fong term A NA

accesy | refor nate (o) balow)

Notes:
) Entry tax & Penalty demand of A5 168783 Millian [March 31, 2018 Rs, 1 E79,74 Million] was raised by the Additional Commissionar Cuttack, for

]

|4

nan payment of entry tax o mported plant and machineries fedm outside India as per Orissa Entry Taw Act, 1995, The Company has already
deposited Re 28050 Million [March 31, 3018 ; Rs:-275.96 Million} urider protest and had filed appeal before the appellate authaorities and special
feave petition befare Hon ble Sugreme Court. Onp 7th April, 2017 the Hon'bte supreme Court has passed ah Order in faveur of the Cormnmercial tax
Departmibnt by giving lborty 1a the petitioner 1o review ther writ potition and making proper application to the High Court. The Company
accardingly fras filed writ petition with the-Hon'sle High Court, Odisha far grounds of diseriminatioreand review on 6th November, 2017, Hearing in
thie High Court has mol yet béen scheduled. The Management of the Company is hapetul of getting favaurable order and does naot foreses any
linancial implicetion on finadcial Statements and no provisian is considered NECassary,

Upon completion of neame tak assessment under seetion 14303} rowes 1534 for Assedsment Years 2008:09 18 201314, the Asséssing Officer has
considered cértain revenue expenditure claimed by the company as pot deductible and has abyo considered cartain itemsin cagital work in progress
as not ipible for capiialisation, The sad adjustments have resulted in creation of tax demand of As. 11.05 Million and intiation of panslty
procecdings The Lompany fias paid an amount of Rs 12,82 Millian.against tax demand created without prejudite to appeal filed for Assessment
Years J00E-03 to 2013-14. Further thie Company has filed a reply 1n FRSEONSE Lo notice issue under section 274 r.w.s. 27111)(c ) that there o no
conceaiment of income-dr furnishing indccurte partitulars and hence requested 1o drop the penalty groceeding Initisted, The CT(A) has passen
arder for Assessment Years 2008-09 to-2012-13 and partly atiowed the appeal, The Company has preférred further appeal befare the Income Tax
Appeliate Tribunal against Grder passed by the OT(A] The Company |§ hopeful of getting favourable order from agpellate authorities znd does not
faresee any inancial implication en hinanoial statements,

With ségard to supply of power te Bikar Discoms, the Company during the year 2017 had shifted from Short term Open Access {STOA) to Lang tefrii
Oper-Access (LTOA) and Power Grid Corpgration of India Umited (PGCIL) the transmission.cervice provider, had recovered for bath the STOA and
LTO® charges for the period from July 9, 2017 to August 1, 2017. The Company had filed a petition before the CERC for determining the date of
grant of LTA and sevking ditection 10 refund the excess recovery or adjust with future Long term access {LTA) bills by PECIL The petition of the
Lampany has been disposed off favourably by CERC and directed that the amount paid towards LTA far the luly 5, 2017 1o August 1, 2017 to be
adjustedinthe subsequent PoC bilts &f the Company,
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d) The Company had appeinted SEPCO Blectric Pawer Construction Corporation {SEPCO) as the engineering, procurement and construction contractor

&

for thia power project pursaant to an mternational competitive bidding process and executed the EPC Contract capturing the entire scope of works

far the project and other arrangements. The Company had invoked the Bank Guarantess of SEPCO amounting ta Bs, 5,792 63 Million on Navember
12,2014 for Liquidated Damages:and other Claims as detailed in Note 16(a), The Company's stand of invocation of bank gusrantees has been
upheld by the order of District Court of Dhenkanal during the y=ar,

-
The defays under the EPC Contract and other disputes.arising between SEPCO and the Company, has resulted |n SEFCO invoking the arbitration
clause-pf thit EPC Cantracts, The Arbitral Tribunal has heen constituted and pursuant to the invocation of Arbitratlon clause and consequently
SEPCO has fited its statement of claims, cdalming a sum of USD 0.48 Milllan + Rs. 7,451 80 Million « CNY 1,352 48 Million [approxmately Rs. 19,670
Million a5 per legal counsel) being the amount due from the Company towsrds its claims on cost incurred by SEPCO due to delays, payments
towards Relability Run Test (RRT) and Performance Guarantee Test [FGT), foss of profit, etc. The Company has alsa filed itsreply to the statement
of daymsof SEPCO and filed Its counter-claims approximating to Rs. 12,184 Milllian and GNY £33 Million {legal eoundel sstimatian).

The arbiitration proceedings has buen initiated and would be continuing in the ensuing months and expected to be closed In the rext year, The
management has receivid legal advice that the chaims filed befare the Arbitral Tribiunal by SEPCD Is contractually weak and the outcome of Arhitral
proceedings will therefore: ta & great extent dopend on the dvidence which will be presented by sach party In suppert of their ciaims before the

Arbitrzl Tribunal. In view of the same, the Company is hopeful of getting favourable order and does not foresee any financial implication of counter
tlaimsan financal statements:

| The Company fad entered inte a Bulk Power Transeission Agreement with Power Grid Corporation of India Limired [PGCILY for availing Long
Ferm Dpen Access (LTOA] for interstate transmission of BOO MW of power from Its threa units of generating station on long term basis, Durlng the
earlier years, ane-of the unit was subsequently connected with the Odisha State Transmission System, thareby resulting In the reduction of
cannectivity upto 647 MW considenng auxiliary consumption. PGEOIL falted to make neécessary corrections In the LTA/BPFTA on account-of reduction
n eannestivity but stlacation remained unchanged to the Company despite repeated requests ta modify the same thus, making Company liabie for
felinquishment charges. Thie Campany had filed @ petition before CERC ie 41/MP/Z016 seeking relief-on relinquishmant charges which was rejected
by CERC in s Order dated December 8, 2017. The Campany had filed petition no.43 of 2018 before APTEL against the impugned CERC order dated
Deécembar 8, 2017, The Company sought reliéf for setting aside the order dated December 8, 2017 In 41/MP/2016 and modify the BPTA dated
Febrdary 24, 209070 BAT MW without any [ability 6n the Campany. The Campany till date has nat recelved any démand far manthly payments on
i relinguished capacity sor far relinguishment chargos as per the infarmation availatie with the Company

The management is of the epition that the grapt of LTOA i beyond the generation capacity aFthe glant and requirerent of reduction of LTOA was
nat' an Company's own accard but was farced due Lo regsany attributable to mplementing agencies: The Company is hopeful of getting relief as

reguested in its petition before AFTEL and does not foresse any financial Irmiplication on such relinguishmant thet requires any adjustments to the
financial statements.

i) The Company had alse-entered inte Bulk Power Transmission Agroement (BPTA] with Power Grid Carparation of India Limitad (PGLIL) for
availing Long Term Qpen Access (LTOA) for inter-state transmission of 220 MW of power to western region fram its fourth unit of genorating
station on lang term basis in fulure. The said BPTA was amended with revision in Its:commissioning schedoleto September 2017, The company
provided bane guarantees of As 11 crofey against the sald BPTA. The Company was unable to get longer-term of medium term PRA for the
genizration af dth Uit and had to temporarily suspend its construction fnd since the matter was beyend the control of the: Company surrendered
the transmisian fatcility under force majeure conditions. The Company had filed # petition with CERC te consider the relinquishment under force
mapeure withoutany Habilty ta the Company. ! -

CERC had informed 1o take up the matter for adjudication after its decision in petitlon no 93/MP/2015 The order in case of 92/MP/2015 was
proneuncid during the year wherein the CERC has decded. that relinqushment charges have been payablie In certn circumstances and
methodaiogy of such computatien of relinguishment charges. It further ordered Power Grid Corporation that the transmission capacity which s
lkgzly 1o o stranded due to relinguishment of LTA shall be assessed besed on load flow studies and directed it to calculate the stianded capacity
and the compermsatien (refinquishment charges) payable by each refinquishing lang term custamer a5 pér methodology specified in the Order
respectively within one month: of date of issue of the Crder and-putilish the same on its website. The CERC order hefd that the refinguishment
thargies were lable to be.paid for the abandened prajects.

Thie Compary has obtamed an oginion fram its legal counsel handling the matter, that the Company has a strong case and though tha order statas
that rilinquishment chasges were liable to be paid for abandoned projects it has not addressed the Forco miagjeure conditiony: The Company’s own
detitian en force majeure is yet to be heard and further legal counsel opred that the PGCIL nas not been ableto calculate the relinguishmient
eharges on the sranded capacity appiicable 1o (ke relinguishment within the penod granted by CERC indicating the methodology-suggested by
CERC: i not workable The counsel further opined that bank pusrantees amounting ta Bs 11 Crores to PGOIL earlier cannot be invoked panding
sdjudication by CERC '

in view of the above #nd considering thi legal opinion recéived the Company is of the view that, there is na financial implication expected on
account of surrender of the LTA which requires to be accounted and the impact of refinguishment charges (f any, will nat be materal and will be
agrounied i the fimantial vear / peried in which CERC passés thi final order
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fl The Supreme Court had passed an order dated Febiruary 28, 2019 stating that for the purpase of cantribution to be made under the Employees
Provident Fund and Miscellangous Provisiens &ct, 1955 ('EPF Act)), the defnition of basic wages Includes all emeluments paid in cash ta the
employess in accordance with 1he terms of their contract of employment. in view of the same, the Campany Isfiable ta make further contribution
towards Provident Fund on the entire salory paid by it to its employees other than certain emolumants: based on performance and variable
However there &5 no clarity on effective date from when the Nty |s required to be paid by the Company in view af which the Campany is not
able 1o estimate the provident fund lability arlsing in view af the order. The Company Furthier is of the vigw that the liability payable on account of
retrospective effect if any will be accounted and pald on ciarification if any provided by the Pravident Fund Authorities and the impact if any may

notbe mataria The Company i in the process of taking fegal epinion in respect of the sama.

ii. Capital and other Commitments

Bupees in Million

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Capital Commiment * 1965 84,17
Other commitments 240.00 150.00

3

i

34

a5

® - reems af thi grescribed new enyiranmental narms natified as per Envirgnment (Protection) Amendment Rules, 2015, the Company is reguiced to
install the Flue Gas Desulphurization Systems (FGDY to contrel emission frem the power plant for Unit 3-by September 30, 2021 and for Unit 1:8 2 by
December 31, JU13 The Company has been conduzting feasibility analysis and not placed any orders with regard to the said systems as:on date;

The Campany hias been made a party to vangus litigations with relgion to kand acguires by Orissa Incustrial infrastructure Devetopment Corporation
[IDCO) for its power project. The compensation award has already been depasited with the Government and the possession of all these lands havi
afready Been handed pyer to Company. In all these matters, as of now, there are no-adverse interim orders. The cost of land involved in the litigatiens
out of the' total project area |s nat significant. In view of the above status, the Managemant of the Company has been legally advised that the petitions
filed against company are not tenabie-and it does not faresee any adverse financial impact arising from these litigations on the financial statements of
[he Dompamny

The Managerhint of the Company i3 of the opinién that no provision is required ta be made in its books of account other that those already provided if
any, with respect to any material foreseedble losses under the applicable lows, accounting standards or fgng term cantracts Inctuding dervative
contracis.

Employee Benefirs
4) Defined Cantribution Plans:
Thie Compiny's Cantribition ta Provident and Pension Fund and Superannuation Fund charged to Staterment of Peofit and Loss areas follows |
Aupees in Million

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

Frovident and pension fung 18,69 18.57
Superannuation fund 93.91 10.03
Total 18.60 2B.60

by] " Gratuity

The following tables Set Gut the funded status of the gratuity olans and the amaunts rgtngnl:.srd in the Comgany's financial staterrents-as at March
31, 2018 and March 31, 2018

Rupees in Million

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

f| Change in defined benefit obligation

Dofined benefit at the beginning 2861 2342
Current Service Cost 517 405
Fast Service Cast 3.10
Interest cxpdnses .22 147
Acgulgition Costf{Cradit] {2.04) {0.89;
Romgasaremants - Actuarial loss / (Eain) iz .80
Bengfits pae [0:87) |3.44)
Defined benefitat theend 3n 259.61
i} Change in fair value of plan assets:

Fair value of Plan Assets at the beginning 2099 18.65
Interest income gn plan assets 212 134
Acquisition Adjustment {2.04) (1.14)
Actuarial gaind/ (losses) 1005} D46
Contributiony by emplayis 16.72 517
BEnefits pad 10.87) [3.34)

Fair value of plan assets at the end 3647 20.99

-

'?'.t
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# Y
Bupeesin Milicn
Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2018

i} Amount Recagnizred in the Bolance Sheet
Present Value of Obligation as at year ond 471 1961
Fair Value of plan assots at year end |36.87} 120,88}
Net (asvet) / liability recognised [2.66) 8.62
v Amaunt recognized In the Statement of Profit and Loss under employes benefit EXpENSES,
Current Service Cost 517 4.05
Past Servico Cost - 210
Met interest on net défined Bancfit Babllity [ (asset) 0.10 013
Total éxpense 5.27 7.28
vl Recognised in other comprehensive income for the yeor

Remessurerment of actuarial gams/losses) arlsing from

- thatgns s expenence adjusiments B2 413

- ghanges in financial assumptisn - {1-22)

- changes in dl:‘fﬂ.ﬂgra_phl: assumptions - -

- rekurn on plan assets excluding interess incame 0,45 (0.45)
Recognized in ather comprehensive incame 0.17 2.44
vl Expected benefit payments for the year ending
Miarch 31, 2020 3.62
March 31, 7021 143
March 34, 2022 5.52
Mareh 31, 7023 42%
March 31, 2024 346
March 31, 1025 1o March 31, 2079 2832
wii} Quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumptions is as below:;

Intrease [ decrease on present value of defined benefit obligation as at year end

[ione gercontoge point iNcredse in discount rate [2.59) 12:34)
[} gne percentage point decrease i discount rate 3.00 .7
[i1] one percontage paint Increase isalary escalation raze 278 2.50
[I¥] one percentage point decrease in salary oscalation rats {243} {2.18)
[¥] @ni pescontagn point ncrease In employee turnover rate 0.34 28
{vi) one percentdge point decroase in employee turnover rate: {0.39]) [0.33]

Sensitivity Analysis Method
Sensitivity lor significant actuarial sssumplions s computed by varying ane actuarial assumption wsed for the valuation of the defined benefit
coligation by percentage, késging all the other actuarial assumptiéns constant

will] The muojor category of plan assets as a percentage of the fair volue of tatal plan ossets are-as follaws:

Irvirstrnent with Insurér managed funds - conventianal products i 100% 100%

%) The weighted average assumptions used to determine net periodic benefit cost for the year ended March 31, 2019 and March 31, 2018 are
58t out below:

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Discount tate [p.a:) 7.60% 7. 60%
Welghted average rate of increase in compensation levels 5.00% 5.0
Weighted average duration of tefined banefit obligation 10 Years 10 Years

s of March-31, 2019, ey nE‘rEEntaéﬂ peint increase f decrease in discount rate will affect gur gratuity benefic obligation by approximately As
280 Millign

Ay of March 31, 2019, every percentage point incresse / decrease n weighted average rate of increase in compensation lavols will affect our
£ratulty benefit obligation by approximately Rs. 2.61 Million

e Company contributes altascestained liabilities towards gratuity 1o the Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC). A% of March 31, 7619 and March
31,2014, the plan assets have boen invested in tnsyrer managod funds:

The Company expects to contribute Rs. NIl to the gratuity fund during FY 2019-20.

Expected rate of roturn on plan dssets (fa.) 7.60% 7:50%
Attrition Rate 5.00% 5.00%
Maortality Tasin Indian Assured Lives Indian Assured Lives
Mortality (2006-08)  Martality (2006-08)
{modified) ULT {modified) ULT

Retirement Age &0 ¥ears &l Years
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£

Nates:

-

# e

I, The estimate of future salary increases, condidered in actuarial valuaticn, takes intg consideration inflatian, seniority, promotion and other

relevant Bactors

Il The expected retirn on glan assetsis determingd coniidering several applicabli factors such as the compuasition of the plan assets held, assessed
risks of asset managemant, historical results of the return on plan assets and the Group's policy Tor plan asier management. Assumed rate of return
on 3ssets s expected to yary from year to year reflecting the returns.on matching Government bonds -

Leave Encashment

Liability tewards Leave Encashmant Based on Actuarial valuation amounts to Rs. 47,16 Millian as.at March 31, 2019 [fAarch 31, 2018: Rs. 41,61

Miklien |

36 Operating Lease
The Company has entered Inta eertain cancellsble operating lease agreemants mainly for office premises, space of car parking and furmiture hire
Undar these agreements refundable fnterest-free deposits have been Blven

Rupeesin Million

Particulars

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

tease rentaly vader cancellable ease

26,33 2139

37 Ust of Refated Partles with whom transactions have taken place during the year:

a4} Parties where control exists

Holding Company
Enterprisey having control over the Company

Fellow Subsidiary S Assdciatey

Other-entities

Key Managemant Personmel
Nan-axecutwe directors

= DBetalls of the transactions are as follows : *

GMR Enargy Limited [GEL|

GME Enterprises Private Umited [GEPL)

GMR Infrastructure Dimited [GIL]

GMR Generation Assets Limited [GGAL|

GME Povwur Corgoration Limited [GPCL

GMB Wargra Enecgy Limited |GWEL]

GMA Corporate Affairs Private Limited {GCAPL]

RAKA Security Services Limited JASSL]

GMR Enérgy Trading Limited |GETL)

GMA |Badrinath] Hydra Power Generation Private Limitdd [GEHPL)
GMRA Coal Resource PTE Ltd [GERPL]

Delb International Airport Limited (DAL

GMR Chhattisgarh Energy Umited [GMREEL|

GMR Bajol Holl Hydiopower Private Limited [GBHHPL
GMRIntrastructure {Singapore) Pte Limited [GISPL)
GMR Krishnagiri SE2 Limited [GESL

GMR Guzarat Solar Fower Private Limited [GGSPPL
QMR Hyderabad International dirpart Limited |GHIAL)
GME Goa International-Alrgort Limited [GEIAL

CMRA Varatakshmi Foundation |@VF]

GMR Varatakshmi DAV Public Schival [GVERS)

famesh A Pai (Whaolé-time Diractor)
Aditys Agarwal
Cr. M Ramachandsan

T Rapgopat

Rupeesin Millicn

Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2018
1, Gale of Energy
GME Energy Iraging Lirmited {GETL| 2,756.02 1.350.67
b, Miscellanecus Incame
AANA Seturiny Services Limited [RSSL| 1.31 -
GMA Yaralakshmi Foundation [GVF] o249
£ Purchase of Conl
GMA Coal Resource PTE Lid IGCRPL - '
GMA Infrastrecture (Singapore) Pre Limited |GISPL] 20263 1,108.42
d. Safa of fixed asset

GMA Infrastructure Limited (GIL)
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* . s
Details of the transactions are as follows ; * Rugees in Million
Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
& Purchase of Power
GMR Energy Trading Limited [GETL| - 576:62
I Remuneration gald to Key Management Persbninel 2
&n Ramosh 25 12.04 10.54
. Siting fee pald to non-executive directors
Aditya Agarwal (18 [] .08
D, M Ramachandran 11 0:16
SEajagogpal 0.15 016
n. Community Bovelopment: Expenses.
GME Varalakshmi DAY Public-School |GVRRS) 576 628
I Rebateon Sale of Enargy
GMR Enetpy Trading Limited {GETL - 137
poo Rent B HireCharges
DelhiInternational Airport Limited [DIAL| 73.78 1239
GMR Corporate Affairs Frivate Umited [GCAPL] 0.28: 0.07
k- Toeknical consultancy services paid 1o
EME Infrastructure Limited [SiL) 81,27 55.83
I Annual Maintenance Charges: paid 1o
GMA Corporate Affairs Private Limited [GCARL| 1988
m. Security chaigey Paid 1o
HAXA Secarity Borvices Limited [RSSL) G9.95 7844
n. Logo fess poid to
BMR ErtergnsesPrlvate Limited [GEPL [Rs: Nil * (March 31, 2018 1 Rs-1,117/41]
- not pravided for idgo fees expensds dud tp non-ggoreval from the Soord af Direcrors
0. Purchase of fixed assets
GMR Chhattlsgarh Energy Limited JGMRCEL] Q.18 1561
#, Purchase of !:.gqres_ _
GMH Power Corporation Limited {GPCL) 74 ¢32
Q- Eguity Shaee Copital Reld-by!
GME Energy Limited |GEL}
Opaning Balance 18,784 40 18,784.40
Aad: Transterred during the year - -
Closirig Batance 18,784:40 1B, 784.40
o Unsegured Subordinated debt [ equity compenent from; >
GMA Energy Limitod [GEL|
Openingbalance befare falr valoe 4,109.16 3,905.16
Add! Beceved diunng the wear 3 200.00
Closing talance before Tar vaiue 4,109 1% 4,108.16
Less: Amount transferred 1o eguity components; net of taxes {3,854.01) [3.854.01}
Add: Notional interest.on debt componentsince beginaing 36137 48733
. Fair vilugd Subordinsted debt cdosing balance 616.52 S4Z .48
Equity components af Subsrdinated debt, net of taxes 2,567,328 2.587.38
i Unsecured Inter-Corporate Loan and interest payable thereon from
GMA Power Corporation Limited [GROL]
Dperingbalance 2,545.94 3,221,325
Interest accrued net of withholding taxes . -
Interest payable 10 group company written back {a12.97) .
Interest payable to group company written back:on mstruction of equity participant > {275:31)
Closing Balance 2,53197 2,945.94
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Details of the traniactions are as follows - *

*

Rupeesin Millian

Particulars

March 31, 2019

March 31, 2018

Capital advance paid towards givil works:

GMA Infrastracture Limited [GIL| 67,13
Reimbursement of expenses on behalf of company: B
GMA {Badnrath| Hydro Power Generation Private Limited [GAHPL]

Misc Expenditure (R, Nil (March 31, 2018 Rs. 581/-) | %
BMR Gujaral Solar Bower Private Limited [GGSPPLI

Mhse Expenditure .
GMR Energy Trading Limited [GETL

Transmission Charges 0g:32
GME Infrastructure (Singapore] Pt Lid

Demurrage charges =
GMR Varalakshmi Foundation |GVF|

Community Development Expenses 555
GMR Infrastructure Limited [GIL)

Rent & Hire Charges 0.58
Trade recewable from:
GMR Energy Trading Limited {GETL| 546.84
Amount due from
M Chhattisgarh Energy Limited [GMRCEL) 21466
GMA Gop International Airpert Limited |GG1AL) 1.83
GMB Erargy Lid [SEL] 005
RARA Security Secvices Limited [RESE | 056
AdTrglnt due 1o
GMRA Pawsr Cargoration Limited [GREL| .11
GMR Entarprises Private Limited [GEPL] [Rs. Nil {March 31, 2018; Rs. 2,230/} -
GMR Warora Erergy Limied [GWEL £56
GMRHyderabad International Airpornt Limited [GHIAL)
GMRA Infristructure Limitod fGIL) . 1877
QMR Krisheagin SEZ Limited [GKSL]
GMR (Badeinath) Hydra Power Generation Private Limited {GBHPL][Rs-Nil (March 31, 2018: Ry, 581/~ -
RARA Recunty heryices Limited [RESL| 2515
Delhi Internatienal Alrport Limited (D1AL| 1150
GMA Varalakshm| Foendation [GYF 571
GMA Coal Resaurce PTE Lid [GERPL) 3. 27
GMA Bajoli Hall Hydrapower Pyt trd [GBHHPL -
GMA Infrastructure (Singapare) Ple Lid [SI1SPLY o.r7

GMRA Vaealakshmi DAV Public Schaal [GVORS) - 1.13
GMRA Corporate Affairs Private Luvited [GEAPL) 1528

21.75

003
87.28
50,33

16:55

154.19

21484
7.81

1.37

2.56
oo1
142.91
015

1.895
4.40
11.03
309
155
23.65-

18.33

* - Related Party Transactions given above are a5 identified by thi Man_agémen:

Compensation of key management personnel of the company

Rupeies in Wiallion

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
& Anort-tarm employes bénefit B:10 2.1d
b: Post-eenploymens benefits (pravident {und) 076 Q.72
c: Termunation benefits .

d. &ny ather payment/benofit given to KMPs 11,18 970

Total i2.04 10.54
Mote! -

Key Managurial Persannel are entltled to post-ervgioyment benefits and other long term employee benefits recagmised asper Ind A5 19 -
‘Emploved Bonefits’ In the fin ancial statements, As these empioyee benefits are lump sum amounts providod on the basis of actuarial valuation, the

same 15 nol included above
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38 &} Details of derivative Instruments outstanding as on balance sheet date:

a9

a0

Particulars Type of Currency Armaunt.in Feraign Rupees in Million
Currengy

March 31, 2019

Forward hedeing contract against Letter-of Credit Acceptance LsD a2.5ar027 59418

March 31, 2018

Forward hedging cantract agalinst Letter of Credit Acceptance uso - -

b} Details of foreign curfency exposure which have not been hedged by any derivative instrument or otherwise as on balance sheet date:

Particuldry Type of Currency Amount in Forelgn Rupeas in Millian
Currency

March 31, X019

Retention Money Payable uso* 47,605,632 329217

Payables tawards Capital goads o usg* 19,945 765 1,279.35

Payabies towards fuel supphies.and others s 180,144 1107

Interest accrued but not due
Acceptance | Buyers’ Credit Ush 133,782 9.25

March 31, 2018

Acceptances / Buyers' Credet for fuel suppifes usp 11,651,307 76134
Retentian Money Payabie usp* 50,369,624 3,191.15
Fayvables towards capital gooos o uso” 21,103,820 1.378.92
Fayables towitrds fuel supplies and others Usk 1,366,403 89.28.

EUR 280 0.02

Intefizst accrued but not due
Acceptance [ Buyers' Credit ust B4.335 551

* - includes amount payable as per books-of account in CNY, however the payment will be made in equivalent LISD,
# - rpgresants advance of WS 16,963 530 (March 31, 2018 - USD 17 948, 425] netted off with liability.

The Company has inbated the: process of Balance canfirmations and is yet 1o receive batance confirmations In respect of certain nanclal assets
and financial lizkilities. The Management howaver does nat expect-any material difference affecting the current year's financial statements due to
thesame

The: Company 1= engaged primarily in the business of generotion and supply of power As per the reguirements of Ind AS 108, " Dperating
Segments’, the principal revenue. generating activities of the Campany s from sale of power which 15 regularly reviewed by the: Entity's Chief
Operating Decision Maker (CO0OM) Atcordingly, the management 15 of the view the Company has a single reponable segmeat and the
requirements of rlz;'li;rrtmg o aperating segments and related disciosures as envisaged i Indian Accounting Standard 108 s not applicable to the

present aciivilies of the Campary
-

The Company's only segment being generation and sale of powtr comprises.afl three custamers which have contributed mare than 10% of the
revende during the year amounting to A5, 19, 73980 Milllon

bt ]
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41 Figures of the previods year wherever ncéssary, have been régrouped and réarranged to confarm with those of the current year.
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